A

@«
' 0.£.0 Ol o0 _wlllg §)il) dnand kol dSpail
Specialized Trading & Investments Co. PLC

To: jordan Securities Commission cnapsedl AW GlyaY | s /Bl

Amman Stock Exchange crapzell Glos 4o ey /oabludl
Date: 25/02/2020 2020/2/25 :‘-':._.)L:JI
Ref.: SPTIC/L/2020/34 SPTIC/L/2020/34; P

Subject: (Twenty Fourth) Annual Report for the fiscal 3 ed) Rwd! (0o datly asl M) (Soieadt popdall : gounadl

year ended 31/12/2019 in Arabic & English Loy Au ot (vl 2019/12/31
Attached the Annual Report of (Specialized Trading & Lajakil | 48, 240) ggiudl yaill o Rewd duls 38ya
Investments Co. LTD) for the fiscal year ended ar 9 Al AWl At e clyLetTuidlg §ylaeill
31/12/2019. Attached (PDF — CD). (PDF—CD (23,s). 2019/12/31
Kindly accept our high appreciation and respect,, v plAs¥l Bile Jouds fgLindss

| oo o . &bl Qbulwﬁlja_,laﬂ_]' e |-45)‘,L”
(A Al s e Ji Sa

Cihasledls faleill

///r-lﬁ/'

i - =
j (¥ et Bty 3 03
+

3 lgu‘j‘i._u‘n)}"s’-—b’“’

T :+862 65868767 | info@sptic.com Z e
F :+962 § 5868769 | www.sptic.com




SEi

Qb\.&wY‘j 3)\:.-.:4.\3 b8 | AS 2Ll
Bagusd| delal! dealud!

www.sptic.com

Oy rduadly 1 ggieall o padl
55591 ulont
3
LU @3l 531l
Y14 Jo¥l el ¥Y 2 Al Al

Aadlgd) A W ASlal | - Olae
(M103Y) oy ey @2 (WYY) m
(OATAVIA) Sl — (BATAVIV /A )ala

(o) 2 35kee — ditgd allloe §5la — goluadl 515l = (ISH
(8) @) e






oi2) 5L @l
Omt) ) S A s AU QUS) cople






pegep Chleitwd g 5 )il dnasl | 4S pdd |
(Bajm dale daalie HSJ.CZ:)

Teslgl aia,¥ asleall - oylee
www.sptic.com

paall (O ruadly ol M) goieal) 35100 Galoma 5o 538
Foln waa il Lgelain | 2 (galadl Aalall 2l I
AYY-/Y/V0

il (e 2L @1l
YOVA/NY /YN 2 gl Al

IR BRI PEPRIERINY
e lgll o3, ALl - oylee
(1108)) gaam oy @@l (VYY) m
(0ATAVIA) LuSls — (CATAVIV /A )il
(0F) 2 55lee — 2iga alll e g5l = mleadl 515001 : sl
(+8) @2y csa






AR}

Yi-VY

Ya-vo

Yy

Yo

Al

v

YA

£A-TA

Ol ylailuw Y g 8 ylomild daasl | AS Lot
3390zl Aalatl daalud
Aeadlgdl Ao, ALl — lee

ligimll o 2

3)‘)}“ u.ulzn L]

o1 Galome (i) dalS @

Y‘\ﬂh&ﬂs}‘)?“)ﬂl%ﬂﬁﬁ:.

LaSganll puya @

EN B PY-)

Jand ! Sglatl couletl 55 @

YA/ /TY 2 LS U S (e e

YNR/NY /YY) 2 i) Al Joladl ol Asle @

NA/VY/Y 2 gl Al AKU Gaas 2 eyl AdSls @

YA/ Y /YY) 2 dgnil) Al duadl claa ) als e

AW @5l S clolin @






3313 uloe

\532.”..\.@::‘#.].& e ZJ‘.\}"QA?A&'JJ
Sl S A yall Jumiel | 36,4 fias
Olad oMl e @atd ! 30N Ludowe undy il
Il @il @as i @ el e
GLaa¥ 5l janll 3S 44 Jran
ot el Gyl wocwtl @
s Leiien MU @Il 38 4 Jiae
dosd by o] ewdl @@
as palt alalt ot
ma‘»g@ugﬂ:’)w|
Ohlwot | 3800

Shiluod ! G300 O pall (gl ! Balud !

RERLY AUL.‘QJA@JUU.AT)L:LCL 3)‘322” u.u.\_a-_na_\_}.a.cu.AJLEL.ul o
sl Jueal) nall e Yo Y04 shea A s Gy DyLiie] 3,801 5,05 Gulms 2 line (e @9






bloes N

351a%1 oulma udiy dlS
¢ (it | delad ) At sline | 5alud | Ol pas
« 43\5,”&!2.@”“5.“44?;@3'

EYREsy &ub.” dealeall el leiVly 3)leill dminznll A4Sy 800 3510) ulza ‘Q.l.u\.tj u.u.u.v
Ldﬁ}d‘{qgwboﬁjl‘ Mu‘MuﬁM|jebJ. Lu}y‘ AALMLMJ‘QSJ%)_J‘
JL@L}" J}-\}‘,\Lb)_\n J)_/_}J‘ u:;;jj djLu

I 38 5l Lgy ceald ) 3Lty Jlae¥l @aY Laile @S5l juns le oo el Gl 3 puasy LS
L) 38 el elallay 1 Aals¥l Yo VA di

Slald! e Flan¥l 3l Led ol LU 31sY L (e olatl g 3slall clegda!
Lgie zlad¥ly Lgilel ra e claglad) clls comd Sull 63331 (g5l s Zpltly AL
e g B5lamtl gty aS 539 593 2 lomdl Ggadly Y414 B I35 38, Jlael 383
L) eYlall Jlaxid! 330ate cbu )Yy celiall Jumit) e Lgalsil Calizes 2y )
ol il 48l deliatl @BLAly il Caimy JL:-J:Z" S E\.SL‘A}”_: s e DU
53130 38 5l pllaig Al 1 ¥ Lall A od) BBLI ol sas g Bluus) 352 5 e Sall disly )
359l 315l Ja ! 1 2ol My < Slm| Bgaadly Lgiums

coomenbiadl 3oLl @l yins

(€S553150 e @881 O W iaew ¥351501 Gulma s Line A0e) e Bl g e (g ALY
38yl Lalyst L iy U S (ye el LeS L@Luﬁggtmimps:s,m&a\,m (©Secy
galaaly Lgble s 1 6ol Las 3 il aas 2 @il le Lgd cnlalally
MM‘»LAE}@}JE%PSJS)JJCBJOA@LBMU.La._n.a}l.ﬁﬂ}gu‘ﬁ.\ﬂ‘ 4j_HdLu.|
sl sl ¢y U alll e )

351 0¥ Galoma )
B}Z." .J.a;‘J._f.u

“\\ =



ecieIiy
5 alaa S

Omasiaal) dalad) Liggd) elae Babuad) <l puas

et lucal) 3 gAYL Gaa o Ol 1" 53 g0 dale Ladlusa A4S " &l jlaiiiaal) 9 5 jlaill duawadiiall 48 1) 5 ))a) Gulaa o
ARRRY Mdﬁkﬂd\wihﬂim‘gﬂbajﬁduglj\bﬁﬂﬁ@d‘gédw\hﬂ\w\gmﬂgﬁ
BB3a R g Jalal) JAA Laild g Aullal) ad) g8 Q3 LA Lay Adlall (3153 Al ¢ 638 i gay 4y gllaal) cilalually) dlliSy
LYY Al Alaial) Adadd) g clilaal)

S8 Al A A gl

+al8all) 9 <l )

CaldAl o ARylad) Aadl Jlia Yo ANVYY aa Al Jlia VoYY Yo 08 Al A AS pid) Clagse cily @
AR T B

Ay o i £ YV Yo A A e cilansal) oo 7Y PN Al o Sl V0 Y A i, Jana AL e
T¥V Al it ol ARl A3l 7Y 4, ¥

Db (Y8 ¥0) dlian B luid e A e Jliin (Yed o A) dlia Ay ) Gladia) 3 AS,A0 B Ll dla caly o
Adylad) At

Al (e BRI (i LS (P Y AT aa A L (Y0 V£ YY) Auaganll g A IaY) Gl baal) Mlaa) &l e
LY OAY) Al (Al o ARl

ol ol Al Al L (Yol Y v) e Al s (0¥ AT ) dlua Y01 4 Adud Jygatl) Ciy lae cily @
Allad) i) oo oYY gl

sCadlecal) (558
Dl VY YV YY aaddijlia Jlia VoY Y £ Alia Y4/ Y/ Anlgh LaS Cpaalival) (G58a £ gara il @
LT (Y E) Al (ARl o ARl Al

$Ci)d g gal)

ol Jlis €AV IY dlia ¥ o) 8 Au Anlgd (8 LS ASyal) & A ghaial) e cilaga gal) Aad laa) Ala &l o
LT (P M) A (AL o (Al Al s 04 dcove

e Al Lo VYT EYEY Blia Y099 Al Aleh LaS AS, all A ghaial) cilaga gal) A laa) & ls @
iy g o AY) Adsal) Baa ) (Al Gun 7 (VAVA) Adsad (alidil AL Adall s Yoy ay
il au g il g debia) g Agatical)

Al JLavaYv A aad e L £1VAYT Al Y04 Alu Al LS doliadl Aad Jlaal 4L o
Al AP Y Jalia ¥ 8 AL AlgS (B 7YV £ Al Le cilagasall lea ) sl Jiady (Al
YoV A A

P I | N |
Al L (A VAV Y) aa A jlia Jlin (£990170) Alia ¥ ) 4 Aiu Algs B A glaial) clyglaal) Aad caly o
LYY ) Al paliasl o) ASLud)

et basal) (3 gla g il glaal) = <)o g gl

A Al Las Aslal) (3o8a g il glhaall £ gana (g gl (i) g A ghaiall g A5l iy g gall £ gana dad cidly o
A Al AL A8 ) Al Algd B Jlha Yo YA AN e AjlBe Ll YV YYdot il YN
VAGKIZE))

A Ea 8 i pads Asasle
Jaldd) Janl) Ao A7 (of ciyiaail) Bale) oo gibialy oY ¢ V9 alad Ciiieatl) e Sl ¥ 0 VA alad 458 ald ) Gany it Bale) &S

LY VA alad Al (g gia i AS il

~\Y-—



A el Al ) clabad) g e dal) clda i 2 9 L B alial) oy 3 Cilial 48 gud) daal) o Aidlaal)

Azl ) c¥lall Abad) 8L sl A8Vl da LAl g
A 5 aliall g L liall clilyil) g i) Cila JA)

.SUPER PUMP GYM 4 5il) dduaall 5ol Asiad) A8 culama S g &y 558 Jlasf b

“c?\\)ﬂ\ Mw\ Balud) L W-EN

A8 ) ) ada g Juasd o o B 138 (g il g gl Y solall Lgelaia) (B Aalad) gl ) 551091 (ulana oy Lalid g
) Cadlaia g A% glad (a0 S ABalaall Yo ¥ 0 ALl ALl Adadl g ¥4 1 4 A Lnalidl) cilibualdl
Aadlal) ) B Mas ) g AS A0 @l Sl g Jus ) Juadl 85

Jsiia dle @l g ey o A Gilia¥) e clagsall aaa 525 laall (G sed b AS 0 Auan 5045

i) BB ey elial) Jaadl) Citiay § aliall L A (3) gul e uad)
g Babiall Baaa cilial g s AT 4 jlafiia) jobaa oo duad)

(Y i) ARl (eadd) i ghoall A Hall Al geilidl)

P Skl
ARRR} ARRR Yoy AERR Yeye
VEVYFA0E | Yoo YA A [ Yar £ cT10 [YOY AN AY [TV TeryY s sall £ sana
£44.1r0 Avyaavy VaYanY | VVeiher | YAARe A ghsial) ey gllaal) £ gana
IBASDARSERAIA IR I /AL SRR AAR AR ALY Cpaalusall (358 £ sana
(Y4 A (YVctY0) AYYYY YOYAVY | (YANYA Ay pall g (iledl)) ZL A ila
ACTEM BERACTAA) ARRY Toe¥ot |7 VY) | (ol gl ila (e pged) Aas

LY

2,500,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000

500,000

VALY Y e D e AS AN Cilaga ga £ gana kil lnau) e

Yo L0 Yo ol A 2N il pe e

2,218,183

2,029,198  2,011615
73t
1i I I LI“'!”
2ma 2018 m7 2016 2015

Y



_\'~\ﬂu1|\'~\°&QA3.SJ&S\¢AW&9§AJM@3‘,3MJ °

Fold I Yo gl el Cpaalisall Bgia sk

1,431,330

1,350,000 i
1,400,000
1,338,657

1,350,000
1,300,000

-
1,250,000 1,224319 1,227,237 1,227,458
1,200,000
1,150,000
1,100,000

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

ALl (31,09 A un gha Galaa (8 B paliall L) Ciladdad can gas 4 sllaal) ALy cililal)

sdan )l Al Aaddl oy

Cilial) Cilidag dudly )l e Sl Jagady e liall Juadl) 5 lad A Ll ¥+ ) 4 Adu A AS il cun e

Ll L) ALY cilara g A lial) clilbill g skl citay Jlasy) ) ALY AwdY) 5 JSEY) Cilida
Ly

2lga JS A Ol gal) 230 9 () had) ASHa) oSl -
: A gal) A<, skl
(0 8) by ciia (0F) A B les — Ldige Alae £ L — aabad) il sal) sAai 510y Colsa-
Aadigd) 45 ¥ Aslaall — clas
(VY03Y) sl a0l cad I (VYY) @ e
(SATAYRA) (usld (BATAVIV/TA) Ciila
Oadbga Vo :SJ‘JY“;SEJ&J-\Q

Lo lial) claanill Asa Jilla — ad )l A — cua N:e 3 gl
Agadilgd) Aa Y Aslaall — les

iBiga ¥ orpa giaal) LAk ga e
LU gl Asteal) JAI0AS 80 ¢ Al g g gl Yy

A PV RSP, PEC)
DM YV YYado s Al AS Al e ) jlafiuy) ana il -

il s pal LY
A Al dadls oSy a2 2 Y

[



s aga JS O Ay 23 BAu g 5 IY) Galaa slizef sladd ¥

Dbt A jal) Sl 48 i Jiae- U8 681 tena daaf uie dud)

B Gulaa guas o

B e iy alalt

Yooa/¥/ve A gl 5

ARV YARYANY Bheall gl

VAN A - Ol b Adin gy 9IS - AL A g Aalal) cilalgdd)

LS B (g et Al i g ale e - Lalaad) i)

L gy o) Sl A8 5 5 1) Gulaa g g ple ey Juasi das - Alal) Al 5l

OUad 5358 aY) e anai wd)

B Galaa g o

B Gadaa () iU aldl

YoV E/y/Ya A gl )5

YaRY/o/YY Dl G

VAAY L 408y eV Baaiall ¥ sl (pa Jlas i 5130 ) slS5 - AU g Lalal) cilalgdd)
ol el Jled & Lale ¢ gy s - Lalanl) el _juil)

LEAY) B il jual) 48 54 1) Galae (ui ) - Aglal) dads o

Allad) G Al apad el

B Gulaa guas o)

303 Gulaa guae ualal)
YoNE/NY/YY A guaal) fa
YAAV/ /N Y Dlaal) F
Yo A (MIT) b ol oSl unn gudiibanla gaa — ba) Gy ollSy- | g A0 A g dpalal) cilalgdid)
Yode o ¥ d L gl giCill b puiilalae gaa 8 salaiB) Cualy - Aalanl) <) puald)
Y VY _ YV (Booz & Company) Sy oAl jLdda -
Aan il ciladdd o) e A8 3 (i) iy uensa -
A Al claddd ¢ AS i i) il - Agdlal) dayda ol

YN8 Ol A Al o Tl

T3IN) Culn Ay 3 n Sl

GQLEAY) Bl il AS yd Jlaa-(dad aaY) L andi jee )

BIY) (udaa gas il

31 ulaa guas Cualall
Yore/N /N 4 guaal) e 5
YAAA/YY/YA Sl gy

Baaiall LY gl A g8 m Arals Lo lia Aadin G gllSs -
(Purdue University USA).Y+ )Y 4w

r AL D g dualal) cilalgd)
c

(GLEAY) B el jiual) A8 d B Jlas ) g gl pada -

Tlaal) clald)

Ll laiiay) g 8 jlaill Lawadiall AS pad) 8 Jas) gl sada -

Aty dduls ol

et alled) 48 5 Jiaa-allad) B4 anls (3 aad)

S (ulaa gas a)

B0 palaa guas it
YOV E/¥/NA A guanl) e
VAaY/A/N £ SDlal) g

Yooyt A olaldl g cdaSy ya¥) dralad) (pa Jlasi 5 1a) gl
(American University —Washington DC)

AL A g Agalal) calalg i)

Yodi. YdiCreditSuisse@.ﬂ.\DMng1Juﬁm-
YAV YoA% Credit Suisse ¢ s laa g ol jLdua -

dalaal) &l i)

A oll) claadll Jaal) 48 Hé Jlas Y gt s -

Allal) ddds gl

—\o-—




dcand Gl Ay agl) el

B Gulaa guas i)

52 e e el
YoVa/e/A Iy gl
YAAS/A/NY Sl 7 G
YT A Baatal) ASlaall cdly gl g Arala (0o il dalana (g SIS -
‘Warwick Business School-UK T . .
_v..vaM|ma(umﬂwa,a.u§yw@uM&- TAL Ay falall gl
oAbl Jlaall Balgeds Jala -
PWC b L YoV s _ Yo oA -
Capital Investments o Jiwa YV Y Ve o Alaal) il i)
A e cils i Bae s -
Llg<il) g cilplaal) Ao lial faaial) 48 dl) ale yiaa cuili - Allal) Aada 6l

Lallead) afla asad asea) Jftecall gaand) (pa YA Y 0 V4 (Gl A f G e Tie ) AS AN B 1) Gudaa B T guas Cpas e
Al aadd A o & J ! =

2 pda 08 08 Ay i B3 g Llal) B )aY) Qalidl iy slasd -

Gpdlaa ale Al il aud)

A8, ale uta ualal)

Yoye/vAR Ol 5

VAAY/Y/VY lall G

Yoo A - Ao Y daalall - delia dwdin G 9llS; - AU Ly Aalal) cilatgil)

Yeordo¥eae siladly dall M) aibas AS yd A L) Gudiga - Aglanl) cf i)
Yoo ¥ d el Al ety gl AS a0 B U juta -
Yoreo Yoy Juaallg il Aslival bl el 4S8 8 cililaad) e -
Yovo i) g 8 laill Aasdial) AS i) A clilasl) g -

Yo/ V7Y Mad,dl ale e aglaly 48k gl

Ol (B peaia (Gid Sudd) Llad) 311 ¢ gl an)

Alall Jpaal) uala)

EXXVYE Ol )

YAVA/A/YR Slal) e

S5 Araly - dalas Qg sl - | AT Adag Apalal) clalgld)

L ey g 5 aall Lawdial) AS,A B calas Lile ¢ ke - laal) ) ual)
Ll laiid g 5 laill daadiall Al A Ala gada - Adlal) Adds ol

GOl aaY) Le anai jes )

Lidad) 3 0aY) (pa (adldid) )

Jlas ¥ skl e Guaiall

Yo E/N /) Comnil) gy )5

YAAA/VY/YA Dal) gy

Baniall Y ol A 53w daals ~Aelia At Gu ol - AT A g Asalal) culalgdd)
(Purdue University USA).Y+ Y 4w

LQLEAY 5 jladl il A8 ,d B Jlas Y gkl jata - Alant) Ay

Lo i) g 5 il Aanadiall 48yl B JLeeY) jghii paa - agllaly Add o)

e




AL A0l pa e agia JS1AS slaal) agal] 238 5 aga) (Sla LS plan - €

i LAS*&?\ s ) LS aradt s .
A . w\‘ifvm W ‘m\z/"" & - e
TYYAY FYARY TXY Ay FYARY Aalad) el Agin gl A8y |
JATAL Yoy ALRA: YorvY¢ Gl it allal) A8y | ¥
AR YAevyy ASTEN Yyevyy il Ay o) Jitnal) A0 | Y

sl pUsb Cpaa A8 AN olidl) wiagl) -0
Ay D agans aolaiad W g s B A A8 ) g Jalai A1) Gilia) (e Aaal) (3 guad) (8 A4S ) s fs -
Ol 1 B 4SS il aga g pls Gy Ay sl
sl g Tlaa ey eDas gl (paddaa (i j9a o slaie ) da e Y

Bagally ) Juadl sy o) 3 gall g A8yl Lgadhai ) cilaalll g 01591 A6 n jalaa B (pa 3 i) A -
sy i) Jlaal o 518 7Y ¢ s 05l (i) (s 5al) pland iy A sllaal)

Laa) ¢ Jalath) dpai 5
“’J il sidall '\JJ“!‘ P“"“ (“5)“

ARTLE QINGDAO BELLINTURF INDUSTRIAL CO.,LTD \

ARBE All VICTORY GRASS (GUANGZHOU) CO., LTD Y

2 Y 1) o gl Man) a7 ¢ (sl g (Gn b of Liaa) Copunsi ) #3hanl el Laf -

HAaai) g ) 9B g Lgslaia e g gl AS ) g e A ol JLiiaY) o) Asa gSall Alaal) -V
Ao g A g il g1 gy \glatia (oa ol o AS pl) Ly pciai il ) gf Apa g Aban (gl 22 53 -
Lgale Syl cilan i) Gia ol g1 580 lsl gl 2m Y -
Lgioad gl Ledladiia of A0l Jus o il i Lgd () W e gf A gal) cilaliial) gf Aa gSal) ¢ 5 jaliall I -A
sl
S Lglaiia ol A i) Juas o giba 1 Ll Wy o) A gl cilaliial) gf AagSall (e 5 piba &l ) 8 i 22 g Y -
Al g5 ,8

A il o A gl Bagadl yulaa Gl Y -

VW



A Al adaiil) gl o) -4

il JLaiiay) g 8 laill daadiall A Hall adaiil) JSugl)

53 ganal) dalad) daalucal)
SV pdaa
I
i l)u Ll l I Ll
5 ol dda il yill dda R [E IV g T
S S Gl sl el
(\Ll_“ )._\.\.n]l
il gad Sl el
[
Jpshy el Sl FRAEIREN
Jee Y1 (gl g B )
| | —
- all 5 4N . . el
- lag caly <
A s s il — IS Ciled gl Gptia —_——
|
S A
Jlee
Giled gise d
1aDIA e b g AS il Ghlhge e o
sdalal) agila 3 il olisl 7 jdag ciliga (YY) e
(ol gal) 2 (alad) Ja al)
N oS
Y osha
¢ U by e
VY £ saxall

A ) (A el il g Jalil gl g
Aodlal) Aol YA AS ) A gal G i g Juall al s s £oak Al Al -

A ) gl i ) il «

giag) A3 s g Amdaly ) VLAl 5 qeoShall gy oS Ul Spail) gl (3 Alalal) S 5 ga Asdliall -

A il gy Jalati ) CiliaSl dpallal) land) cillis g

tAlal) Adud) VA AS ) Lgslha A < SN
s Cilialy Sy g (@sad) A lgtan o Ablaal) -

NA—



i N A8l LS cpana JAE Y g Aullal) Adedl) DA ciaa B Sia pf Aands el cllead Ll Y S0 Y

1 Adlal) L) DA iian B S g Aada <l cililaad ) 590 -
AUl (Yt 7o) Aaihy Lgluant b 8l gia aad yanada M @

Al 31 el g aaaloall 398 Aluag e jsall LI g Allaall jiludd) of pLSS Aa 3l Aadad) VY

L8 Lagal AS ) (puaal Ala gl ) gl (uad (e JETY Bual elld g

JYYIYY B Agaial) ) giaad)

Y4 YOVA Yoy Yot Yoye Slad)
(Y1) | (Thegve AYYYY Y LY AVY (YAOTA) Ay peall aay il ilaall) 2L Y)
a2 Avcos YVocuas Y () &e 5l 2L Y
Y, TAe AN amaY Wl Gl e ) st
Y Y Y e Y Y Alaall agu) a5 dans
VEYY MY [ VeYYVAYTY | VPFACTOY | VeEFN T | VeYYVeioA Opatlisl (35in ila
YA Yeve Yot YA Veve L G Y e
oYYy BE YA YA AN 1o YeAOETYY (pem) Jg)ail pan

YN8 LYy L e glas Rua g B pged) e sk -

Y.\‘i‘_‘_ll.Y.\:?I.’;_'\J‘I]J_'_é_',d_é.[,i |

1.81
154
| I

2.00
1.B0
160
140 1.18
120
1.00
080
0.60
0.40
0.20

0.00
209

174

2018

_\4_

7 F8) 13

2015




YN N Yy 0 A (e e a8 Al glaiall aga) 230 sk -
Yoy JYare ?1}-,:13 ad ,JL,_le_ﬁH:..

S0 1,854,617
1,800,000

1,600,000

1,400,000

1,200,000

1,000,000

800,000 551256
600,000

400,000

200 sz

28,178 BH, 165
e A

2019 2018 2017 2016 205

A PA Lgllee | il g ASpall el JSpall Jalas - ¢

ARRA AR Slagsall ) ool Jese Bt | )
Z(Y E) 7Y% Al el ) Slaadall s Jaall g 2y (Liledll) 2L Y1 A Y
7()20) L \Y) s sall Mea) ) Slaaidl s Ja Ay pim 2ay (Sdll) 2L Y1 As | ¥
YiVeiay VYEctet (A hsial) Sl sladl g sane — A ghsiall Sl ga sall g sana) Jalall Juall il ila 3
Lloy CERA Cpaalaal) 3 gia Al bl [
LYao IAED Slasa sl Jlaa) ) Ssthadl |1
Z(VANA) 1oV ACTTY | VY FEYED A ghaiall il sa sall
AGA D AV AcAv g Jalae 83 5 281l
ATARS RERTRER) TVYAVY U 31l s damnll o CISE 5 A Ay Hlad aed
ACRR) YVVAE ARPERS) A A s
7 (VVYA) ISFEAR TACGYA Aatiee Clalaie )
J(£+699) vaYvay £TVAYT Acloall
L(YA) EAED EAAV Y AN da AL 3l s sall
AGKIZE)) YeoY4 A | VeV YYadog Cratlisall (3 gin 5 il slaall & sane =3 sa sall ¢ sana
J(YYeY ) AvY vy £991y0 A glaiall b sllaal)
A Vevvncnnn | Vervnrcean & siaall Jldl Gl
LV YA YYVYYY YYErYa 5 sl yiluall g cullalaay)
AR - - el 5 3038 raalsall e Leny )58 2 e 2L
7(veYE) VOYYVAYYY [ VeYYerya Cpatliall (3 5in ¢ sane

(FYFVY £) | Yoo RTeVVY [ Vvvreeed Cilagl
FIEEAY | (IR EA) | (VToAcoeT) Cilagsall 45
(1YY £YTVYo £160.7 ol Jene
(FVVTR) [ (2881 0v) | (EVVeEN)) 523 Sl s Cay sl e
YAY D) (Y3 A) Ly el 2wy Al (5Ll )l il

Y.l



B e Aaald Al A il Al Adadl) g Aalgd) Al <l hail) ) 0
(Clagaall aaa Babi iy Asall (3 gud) B Ayl Aan 405 Y
A A 3loul o dadl Y
.SM@.\EJ_)JAJJM@JUQM\J\ .y
4l Aatia i/ g (3Baall WAL 5 AT ciladd oo el (gl laa g Aaylil) S il g 48 Hall dail) el ke 9%

(Ochv vyt Yo A 4 gl agabat cudly dua cupall ¢ gaigeall Baled) Agtlal) AS i) ity (@b A sh
) Ao Aalal) Ay pall Alald iz

Jalal) Janh Ao A1 ol cisiatl) ule) ¢ iy alg ¥ 0 ) 9 alad Ciiall) e Gl ¥4 YA lad 3841 U8 Gy e ad
o *,r.\/\,'juuu“ |5,'ﬁu,i3;,:.‘u
B (ulaa pliac 3 (e AS glaall ALl 51 0Y) 22 -) 2V Y

pa sl 08 0 Lo Jlasunal) cils ) VYT A LS agad) sse i " Culaa sliae gland i
YOVA Yore YOVA (IR T i (Sl
] e sty sl 48 52
. Ve
Y apY YVVYY | Yy aevyy Sl e i )
o ey il | aaY) ae i )
dap Y FETRY Ve AR &l 3 e i ea e '
Cloaal s A8 ) | cleaal )y 38 8)
A5 s (an il | s il (Ran il . ) Alld) 48 i
0 AT YOYddYe | Yovirvs Sl gunc S v
e e
o . Jiall A8 5
LYY REGYRY ARTERE) ARTERE) ) seac QL&K\J\EJM ¢
Claadl s A8,4) | clasal o) 38 3)
AR PRTCOeNgi] AR PRTCORNgi] o o L . [uENPRERI L
£0Y) ¢ Laalue fX . et | Ve & > Anga | °
. g il awdieok
Yeuun 3 : +0 o = k!
e EEgYRY EEgYRY ¢ &) gaiac —
i 5ll) 4S50 A 5ll) S ) S, e
S Al 5 Al = e [s)
e TYAYTY g YTATY syl
1,5 Jian ‘
. BEW 2aad e )
maY R VY Vv &= L jall L EVON A
el
1858 Jiaa .
. . . L |
QR Y el Al Y | e ey [ ] b @l |
’ YT g

—Y\—-




YN (gl A 5 e T} 8101 Gulaa e (pe JUii*
Al il s ) Qi) somall e Y Y00 8 colast A g 5 T iie] 4S80 5 ))3) (e 3 1 suime ek

sl 3dl) 3y Qaliddil g (e A8 slaall Al 31,040 2 -

VYY) A LaS agha sl S8 ¢ pasal) S HEN |V Y/FY B LS agd) R .. A
JTY A LS pia 1 08 G e Jhpesdl) SN 1) B LS o) 0 1y | ol | el A 5101 phand | 0
YOVA Yoe YOIA Yo :
Y 2nY Aed | el i sl e sl | )
o o ALl il
il A sl AS ) |l el Aan sl) AS ) e
Lanlne &5 g c(Raladl | Lgtanluss &5 1 < (alad) Yevey Tevoy Sl | sk OB ai pec pudl | Y
Lo YAV Lo TYACTRY N a1
EIRY ERY |
EETRY wnY N S Oliba) ) semie 32l | ¥
pe) R ? Sl

+ (hakd ) Y g 9 Aa 5300 ) Ll B 10Y) il i g 500y (ulaa sl o BY AS slaal) Lal) (31 5Y) 2= — g

8 (e Lgle hal) el yad) B LS age) 23 ; X .
VUTY (LS agia VYT Apudal) Al »;‘AY\;,:A.uwaﬂjw\ s
YOAA Yo YA Y.ova Llal) 513 palsdls
aa Y aaY vYE vYe 23 ""“‘“)g;;\“”j 5l daal pyie audl \

LCRAY) ) (ulaa pliae i oy 08 ¢ha AS slas agasd 2252 Y -
el 5 1aY) paladl Bl g e AS glas agl 2255 Y -
AS Al agead | gShay g Lilal) 5 1aY) Qaliidl ci 8] g 8 1Y) Gulaa sliae i cu Bl g8 (e Lgile slasaa Sy 22 5s Y -
Y 8 AL Bl Galaa plias g i) ¢ JS W @iy (A Sl g Wi Gall Sie VA
Ju . 3
£ saaall LECLoY e Guaiall ) a8l
N . 1 g8l dane 2eal e )
- - - B Gl i) i o) e By e |
- - - 5laY) udae (ath ) il ki ease a1 de s andl | Y
) ) AL Qi il i 2l
. . . B et 5 4 o A ) e g 0 O |
S s de A )
5 5 J e add ee L
- - - O3l el s GLESY) § et il A5 Jhen ¢
5 . Al s sy (35U 2l
. . . ) el ae i T Qi B85 e |
ani 2y il g
- - - 3,0) Galaa giac cobi A g a1 ie) AS 0 803 (udaa B pe e | T
) il i pead) Jiienal) guiall (a2 Y0V 4
- - - () £ ganall

—_YY-—




YA A el A B IaY) Galddl L s ) clBlSall g Ui Sall -

o | g2 [ o | |w
£0Ve B £0Ve Al yadl Olaa ali s adl |
oo\ Ao _ o0V Ao S Y1y ghai 00 O asti jee 2l | ¥
VLTE . VLTE R i) ) semie (3l | ¥
V1)440 . V1)dde (SL2d) £ sanall

RERR] md)\is)d\‘]\ ud@-ﬂéb.d@déﬁ-c-
YV A A aluds (1) 5ol ulae S

sAalall ASial) (34 AS i) ghnds ) miallg clepill) 204
) Al A A8 5l iy mias e 55 aa s Y

S AGal) o ABBAY ¢ A a ) S A pa b teaal) AS AN Lgiaie L) Gl Y g g ldall g agBal) -Y
‘*Jﬁi 9 kﬂ‘@h‘h‘}ﬂ éi‘gi alad) jaall o padaall plias i i 51y Galaa (i
Aadall ol 28R f Al IS AN aa 3 nadl) AS 58 Ltk clbali )l ol a sl sl agie A g Y
g8 5 AS 0 8 ol ga gl S plall Ll S ulaall eliac i 5 0y Gulaa Gty

A Llaa (B A8l Aadlua | -Y)Y

Al e 328,80 Aaalia 3 gy ¥

1(slaall aaiaal) ;\.ddagiis‘).ﬁ\ Aaalua-o
sl aainall daod 84S Al Aaabie 22 0 Y

_YY_




ot

I

Al el (e 555080 58 s ) sel ol sy paes LY 55 jlail] Taiadiall AS 80 5 1)) Gudae i
XY atall Al Al NS S )

B Al s Al il dlae) e 4 5 ey il LaELY 55 jlail Aaiadiall A5 5 1) e S Y

A, b Jlad
B e g B Galaa ) il B Gl iy
OB andi jas Olad AA‘Y\A&HAJ B gal) daaf pia

ALY 3 ladl jiall 4S5 Jiae

Sl il 38 ) Jaa
i

i -
S ~ - . -
,,A/
B ulaa g B e g
dand g Gl allad) oy (34

e AL A8 55 ian

/
/ s -

,Y~\‘iR.L..Qr.Lé}LJ\)3)33}\st_\)\}\\@ulQU@\;Q&M\M\}HA}MaUﬂM}d\O;.")L', Al

A

V

Ol opaia (i Cadlaa Al Ay 18 g8 daaf pia

_Yé_



Adlal) ALl (e AaS gal) 485
ARARYARTARIPE EEvL-N

YV A Al Aealusall S ) A g lagled (g (V1Y) Baball (i 5 A gl i

A B el il Aas ga a0 gh g cilaladl] o3 alSal gadaty Ablaial) Jualdil) g claghall -

) ALAYL Y)Y A A ) dalall datbesall IS8 A sa ilalely 35 L apan (el 4S50 6
Jlee ) Sla) 5 Lgdlal sk 3 Waclual @lld 5 (5 )50 ISy Lgtiea) o5 A8l Adalall ciludpnd) 5 gl i) sy

s daSl e

GUEG e o) AT gdaad) (S 1Y) Lagd aat Adad) JMA CpliEiaall g cpallal) By gulaa slas] slaud -

e g gl Jiiag
Y coliac] At e (a5 laY) (ulaa callyy
il uald) 50 (ulaa slias| gla Al
AT e gac Jiss e BaY) alae i DB Ay ) Jilsal) 3855 | Y
SUE & gac Jits e BaY) Galae ety il | a3 se aY) a2 Y
ST e e Jiiua y guac Gl Al 4855 | Y
ST e gac Jiioa pe gac CLaaY s jlaal jioall 4S5 ¢
(SR e pac e peac ety gl 3l |0
s Al A bl eloac Y Ll
il uald) S0 (ulaa slias| glaw Al
(A je e Jiie ye e NI N ENP ENPURL ST \

s o Jliay LAT & i AN Jhaall IS 1)) Ladd daaty Ga ke ) B ulaa sl e sland g

i
ial Cualall 50 (ulaa slizs| e plad A0
e e - . X U g8 dena daal yuie anl
S0 e pac Jitse e Bl Gulas ) i gy el Jiianall 4S5 Jiae \
. Sad aaY) ae A K|
T ™ . J e aad jes A
Fu et Jie 2 e QLAY s il 38,8 Jea |
e " . Al I s 55U )
e Jie 2 e il U A8 Jina |

—Yo-—




L sty ol QalBEY) pland g A8yl B LA ualial) -2
Cuaiall L) L0450 5 oY) ¢ laud g
Aladl ) JSTHIRENRVIPPENC PPk NGV \
Jel) sk j O aaY) de i jes il | Y
Sl paall Olibu) (385 ) gale Bl | ¥
Lian g (o) Aalad) Lahlosall S ) B 5 1aY) Gulaa guas Lglindy (A1) 50 Gl il pas paan -0
1) Aalad) dad lual) S i) " . R L .
o g i A Alias au) Cuaiall B Calaa slize sland | A8
Sl dlhgpme Ao gy 2ana deaf e andl 5 4ay! . Iy el Jafiaal) 4S5 \
el Taalusal) S0 5 B e ) e
oAl Clisiae o o ¥ [ oase 2l ae il | alae Gy i sase Yl de il .
Al daaloall Sl odad 3y odsd
Susdl dlhpme Ao gV | dil a5l ) . TN PO
Al e lusall S 0 AL s e
oAl Clisac daa ¥ [ ¥ se ai see ) ] s el il 25|
el daaloal) S Ll o s el
FoAl Alsme Aoy Y . . s i
el ) 2 Allal) Qs il g 2yl s Allad) Qs il g 2y °
Al Dl Aoy Y \ i . ; i sl
el sl S 21 Aazd A g il aal) _geac Aoz A g (il ) 1
el i) 38 i) 4S5 Jiae ‘
= : : ' wad | v
Ll L el U 5l dans dea) e 2
oAl clypae dan gy Alld) A< 55 Jiaa . ) R
el Laalesall S 42 el il Al S s 3 e
oAl Clpac daa Y aall 48 58 Jiae 2l de ai jas il .
el Laalocal) Syl RERE PRI olad

Y st A )l e | i) 5 1Y) Gulae & pame (30 il

ALl s s el Jiieal) gazmall e Y ¥ o) 4 classi A g )5 e Tlie ) AS 58005 )y (a8 T guine e

T




AS A (A AaS gal) Ll ) ol ) -9

i ymin B

oY) alaa oo A8dal) cladl) slawd

Gl sl ()

LAl g clas il Asad (Y

ASalial (T
ohladl sl dal (¢

-J

Aol gl Adlall ) sa¥ly Adlaiall gl g agiDie sa 8 Bl (G Liad pliae iy (i) pu] ¢

1 581 dana deal puie o)

Gl dial Gari Cuaidll

VAN R - ) el At g SIS A T s Tyalad) gl

SIS 3l o e Ba a5 ale ke Alazl) ol yuad)

IS T el Jifiesall 38 585 )l elae sume 5 ple a5 Jueel da ) Al dgka 5

S RS o | ansy)

Gl dal e ) il el

VAAY L A peY) sasiall Y gl e S 5030 Ly IS AT L s Taadall ol

ol Ay el Jee 1 lle o 95 aa Aaleal) il i)

ARVl Jiall 38 585 ) (adae () el da,ks )

Aladl QI8 aila aas adl )

Gxll diad puac Cuaidl

Yoo A A (MIT) b o) 53S0 (ppas sl dgaa — Sl ) SIS g A Ly Aaalall ol

Tod e Yo L gl Sl s sille dgre b golaal) Caaly - Alaall )il
Y VY - YV (Booz & Company) 48 ol Lt -
Aan i) Slaad] Gl e A8 38 () il g e -

Aan Al laadd Gl pun A8 )8 Gty S Al daks

YOV e A gl e | e 5 0Y) el g sme (g JE

dend (il g (i) audi®*

5l Gulas guac o)

) ulas guac

Cuaiall

Y e A sasial) ASLeal) el g ) g drala (e o sai g dndaa gy JSH -
(Warwick Business School-UK)

Y eV A sasiall ASLeall el g ) g Anala (e (e Al priala-

A Jladll 83l Jala

A Ty el el

PWC b e Yo) e — YA - Tl Ll
Capital Investments o JLitue YoV T Yo )e -
4 lad lS HE3ae e -

LSl 5 ) e lial sasiall 48,80 e e (il Al dgds Sl

AL a2 3l Jal) pomall (e Y Y0V (i A G 5 a1 lie) RS0 8 1ol (e B T game (e F

_Yv_



LAl 5 1) Adad g das gad) Aiady (cllSall g cilad il Adad (e JS plasl g usij pul b

bl 5 0a) ddal

daS gal) diad

lblal) § el i) Adal

158l dene deal rie aud)

16581 dene deal jrie aad)

1 68 dana deal e aull

Aalll Gty ol

dend Gl 2l g Gl 2l | dns Gl ad g Gl 20l |l 00 e 22 Y ae api ) u‘::;‘u’d
opdas e Al Gl aall | Al Jia il GO sl | s P VL AV RV L sl giac
AL Q8 e et el | AL (WA e | L s e e el | Al e

XV (Ot A 5 G i) 1 idie B e (0 Jif*

ALl il i ) Qi) semall (e Y2 Y09 st A 8 (e T jlie) 4S80 5 )1a) ulaa 3 sume e

Ll plasY) ol ae Al A lalll e S clelaia) s -6

i) dial Clelaial o

G o) | g peadd) il a0 [ gt BN [ gl GBI [ a s JSY) Liall s
YO QNN | YOYAVYE | YOV | YONAZEXY | Y OVAFNA | YO ey ? !
R ala eala eala BRAN BRAN U6 5al) dana dead e awdl
pala ala - ala pala - Ui 5350 aaY e ai )
- - - - pala uala Allad) Jala Qs i anadl*
sl als sl sl - - ani Gl 5 Gl ik

YOV gl A F )l e Tl ) 1Y) Gulae & e e JUER*
AL il 2 ) Qi) samell e Y Y00 4 et A ey 5 e T jltie) 4S50 5 )1a) alas i | same cpe ¢

sl e yill sl cilelaia) @

Sy | Favwe | Getsieed
wala s U6l dane deal e and)
- = i 5350 2aYlae i )
- - AL I Sl s sl
pals el Aaxi Gl A g Gl andie

YN8 Gl A 5 G i) 80 (e 3 e (g JUEi
AL il 2 ) Qi) smell e Yo Y004 et A g 5 e Tltie) A8 58005 )1a) alaa A sume e

bl 3l Al cilelaia)e

SR e
uala 18 ) dase deal ypia 3l
- AL Q8 i aacdl
pals dand ol A g Gl andir
BN s e AL Gla )

YA el A )l e ko] 8 1aY) i & pame (e JUituf
Al il st sl Jitesall small (ge Y2 ¥ o) 9 (lasi A )8 (e T lie) 4S80 5 ) adaa 3 1 sume e

—YA—



A sall dial clelaiafe

A JOA Clelain ) sy o FIY) alaa s ¥ o) 4 Ay clelain) (o) 48 sal) Al a3 o)

AL P Al clluadl 3 ga @dal Lal clelda) 3e d

sl glda)

palal) slael) ¢l ga Adad) PR B ulaa clelaial e o

31 palaa clelalia)

G el D pedall oA | Eo Sl | s SE | A Y . . |
A RVARAD YovasvYe YOVEXY | YOVAEA | YO [ YOy BN e e o
- REN PRI PRI JREN JREN 0 2 ] e ol
ala ala ala ala ala - <
>= = >= = = Ol a3 50 22 due apai )
- - - als - sl
= = ALl 2 s s i
= = = = = >= S aaY) s wti e )
BN XN BN N BN BN
el = el el el »= Al Ja oy 5ol )
ala ala ala - - - . .
> = = Aaxd Gal a5 asil gl

XV st A i G T 5 YT e e (e S
Al a5 l Jitesal) seimall (e Y3 Y008 cnsi A 5 (o e RS 80 50) (ala 3 1 gune (e

_Y4a_

BIY) (udana (s

8 g8 daaf yuia

’

s e
£

Aﬁi///‘

.







<) laiiad) ¢ 5 laill dawadiiall 4 i)
5 g0aa dale dablua 48 4
ER NP
Yora JaY) Qsis vy



O et Y g 3 yloill daasit | 4S il |

PEPRE Y dale doalius & ,4

o red
i
vy Jdareall allasd! 3300 0,85 -
Yo SIS, adle -
2! Jeladl Ja ladts -
v AU Bga> 2ol yanll ALSle -
YA Goail elssatladile -
$A- YA LU @153l P el byl —

_YY_



Arab Professionals oo el Qoinall
F{RRR! 1‘5?.:‘1’?-1;"‘::;
L] The Home of Excellence - ST oren ire st
k] f{'\"".bl:i\‘s ;)&i

arabprofiEapejordan_com -4y S0 4 W0

Jieead] Clilaadl 8
et Luaa Babiall
58 gaacall Aalal) Lok losall O adinil g 5 jladll Lavadiall 45,00
Apadigh dds ) dslaali - s
gl

8 el E g 0585 0y Saganall Lalall daslicall i LN 5 6 oladll Auauadiall A€ A0 45l Al o g Ly )
2l Gl sial Loty Ll (i 8 sl A5 Ll Jasll AL (TS5 Y14 Jp¥) oS T (LS
g 8l ety I 00 pa o3 dae] el Gpdadll o) anY Ladla s o il ollh A Lygial

il il 5 5 jlatll Aeanadiall A€l Il 38 5al B pa gl ol gl LS e Alaay 'S A58 5l Lllab 231530 L-,l:u,iJus
ol U5 s 0 3 8 Agiall Aaul] Auxill Lpoliiy o il 5 Y8 JAY1 IS 7Y LS Baganall Aalad) Laabusall
Al pall Ly sl

i el

Aol 5 B g nl) L8 o pos Ll ginn g3 0 o3l GRSyl (i 238l 2l 1l i 5 50
Aol paladll e paeall gl opptadll gl sl sl il Gy 48,20 Qo ) sliaes gad g 80 138 Gge FRaall 4 yunes
2 chgallgd Agia 1 AShaall 3 Alal ol ) AV gl sl lia Y LYl pdaall el sl pted
Ledle Ul 0 30 A1 () Ustiiolsy (patacal gl 1l o gl el bl y i) o3¢ Ui 3 (5
AL i Jga Uy elag Tpulia g 4818

Lt 1 @Bl sl

.;u.d,mgua_,‘wMwlg,n@uum)»y1mqwuﬁvsgﬂ YV RULNE IS REE T W)
Gl il paly ol b Lasdy a1 02a Jm Slaabia U o1l (0 chglym U 005555 T 3 500 RS (Glaen (g5 5!
il el

dal ghall A5LAH1 pladll pasadia (1)

anada cladal of Suay Gl (01,411 ) L ) fluAdle lagapa Yo 19 ale Blgd 3 LS 285l 001 i1 gl s
iny anadal s AUS (e 81N 8 8 oY1 o ol JS5 aaing Gllall 3 g gall 03] A gl Ayl sl
a1 J g A5 580 5 00 G lsadiod] Lga i 3 (38030 ol ) ulenial 2 g 1aa ol daailly dansd )l (3D s e
s i) ALYl Clsa¥l Llee 85 Jo) Lggle caatid 3 cilea il g < g2l 2 e gy 28U 5 il
gl ) olgal any Al allaall Lajlia 5 Aallal) o g pall 038 Jpeand dnjlial 5285l el 2}l

A Cilaglaall

0 Gl Ll U s AL 1 i 36,80 gl B ey A e ghedd ol b (6 A Cilagladl)

L g L8 (gl et Y 5 e gleall a3n Jay ¥ A0 I 5 580 Jgn Wl (5 ea gleall 238 Raias G o pusn 48,20

S 1Y 5 G age elhal i e @l 13 Lad waadl e bl 03 el i o W i sl Cazn slgas guaiy 250

Uiaa L s 1 (55 135 38l Blem DDA Ve Whoan 301 il leall A0 Al 8 g8 o g 0 g S a5

Ay aly Tan AS,80 A a3 g Jgm U 3 el D8 ey Lile cang 48 ilagbeadl o3n g s ga Lad 35
A A A i 0 g U 5 B ] B LAY oy s AYT Sasbaally Gl T e

Tl o1 g8 e AS 20 5 I Calaa Al yipusa

g 385205 a0 daa Tl s (3 (o Al sl Al 1 il U g ke 5y A8l A0al) 3 58 yia g g ] )
g iy g ladl A (e Alay Alile 8 ) gy Alall 35 mpep e U Ciagg RIS A Lk Jalia Y1 Al s esall 038
ol A8 520 5,08 (o padli Ao an Al ¢ ALl 23l o] e B YT Gdlaa Alypena (a2 G2y Jlin] f Lk Rasi cai
2yl pdd ol 8 ey ) e Zilandl 5 A8 g cp 3 of Ll il 8 Ladll 5 e SLELS ) i
3 Gy AT ikt L 4 oS o o Lelam iy ol A8 80 Aty 3 )0 Gia (520 B lin 00l L el

Py



Arab Professionals
L] The Home of Excellence

il Gaa A g

g L 0 g ¢ Ll A e Y Tl 0 o Al (o U gima A o o Wl a1 g o8 ) B8 el ) s
Goans Al Aol i 33 o Gn gl Ll o313l g Ul oy 1 58 U ol (1 g LS i) f L Aats il
sLhalyl 438 GLESY Dleua J Y 1 Y Aol (o dadi e dn g0 2 A gall 385D pulaad By G800 Clel ja) A Lggle
Mgy dla il

S I8 335 Jdindl o ST Tyt g oY1 34 ity Juiny] f Ukl sy BN 0 LYl 35 8
el g8 ariinal Aol A e s

sl L Lilel o) Loty cRiliall 3800 Jal ya A gall USE 5 Uil e 380 ) jaly L e 0

ShLaal albslat ja gty e itiad ol Uad Do ol bl o Adall 53 3358 g3 oUkal o gy a3l ol s
ohia of o e cdlall o3 5 J g Ul sl Lo U1 Gl A o Ul paon 5 G el 5oy Uiy Uikaghass D
Ay Ll Bl gt o Laa¥1 e Al phiaall o (e Sl o Jliny! Ge Ladlil 3y gl eUhaY1 GLES) 200
ol 6 50y Jaal Ll et 5l iy pad s gl S 3l 5 e JnY

U el ciagy oy Dslial G0 el ya) ppaat cbagy elll y 48 50 8 Airhall L0800 6 0y Japeall akadf s
Ld'a‘:&'l 238 dallad gan d_p. Hiails

Cllalialyl LS o3 8 Lays Y1 <l i Al giea (500 ppii 5 38 5200 8 (e Beadinal) Appadaadl lilad) Tee e (530 s
e daalal

(580 55 35 oyl f Gilaal spn g e 20a%y 38 005 1Y S e padiall o] B 51 ] ol deeBa (530 pails

By Jpa S5 250 L 05135 clgtle Jasd (A Guarl) A0 0 10l A5 38, 20 Gy ) ] gm0 52

Allall o) 53 e aB13) ol Aualall S 1AV ilaliad] M AL 21 il Jgm U 50 A5 5LEY) Wile g adld oS 20

daloalyl LS are iy ey Blall il gl g Ui 58 e Ll Camg 433 (RIS laliailyl

Lol clleall (5eSas 8 5l o3 oS 13 Lo asanty elgy Aalall laload)ll p A0 23 gl o se 4 3l y (5 ina il

ke S8 L Falad edaalyl 445 20

A sl Casall Ll a5 Aalgl G0 il ) ALty Gl Alee i 51y Glaly 28,80 5 519 £20

LG Llae S Adatall 38 05 sl Lkl i sl

bl e 0l Ll e a1 2018, ADE YL T2l el oLl 2o Lid 31l 385805 ) 30

M\hamwiwhﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂ}m:

OSs ol L el il gl d,;h});u)y?léhwcm}‘buﬂadlu.&hwuw Pl J,Jns‘,..m;_,u&li
15 T e gl il (350 L) Ailee (e ) 1 lS 1) g Iy LS 5nt Y Ciley 33 0 4 4 S

Ay cltial Jga
e i Bl gl ALl 30 gl g A A0l E s A gl 55 gy Haiie Apsdoe oy 35 A5 A0 Laitag
“#Mw@‘ﬂw},:h},ﬂfl}ﬂtﬂsl_pﬂ*uma‘)h?l

_Vé_

YaYe B oS Y e



& i) g 5 jlaill Lawaiiial) 48yl
Bgaaa dale el 4S 4
Yoy Jg el Y 8 Las Al 38 sl Aaild
() Jhaaly)

YOVA Y4 zla)
3 g2 gall
Ugaiall e chaga gall
ovE Ve £V. ave Y VT 5 Clana 5 ilSliaa
- YAVTA H b pabine J saal aladind 3a
o vde - ple e ST DA (3338 Jpeant sy S8
5.4 oYo £A4 VY Ugsial) & clasagall £ gara
A ghaial) i g gal)
YV VAL Y101 ° sA e saa
£ £h00n RO DY
V£ AT Tea 1 Aie aed
M,i\- 'k/\’-\//\ Aatie Clalaic)
vaY va)y £1V AY1 v ielad
£1Y Aco YYY yav Juanill aus yy GISE
AV AAvE A Ala ALy )
y,00e 1y VYT YEN Uyaia) cagagall £ gara
Y, Y4 044 IRALAYY Casagall £ gana
iyl g kel G gba
q Aslal) (g g8a
Vo e Voo & shaall 5 4y Sl 5 - jeaall JUl Gl
Yoo 041 Yoo 041 bl Shlaal
(YA Y19) (YY), YY) S jia ilea
VYTV YYY RATRAE] Asla) 34 Ala
iy sllaal)
°Y4 Aoy YY4, 1A Ve Al O g
YAY vos AR et lise bl
£ oYY AR A aed
EA TR Ve, sl s
YYLYER Yo £y s eall (g Ladia Cilada
YA E5n Y4, va) " oAl A saa
- VEYTE ¢ S asie el )
SRR £49,1v0 il gllaall £ gana
AALREN IRALAYY Cilygllaall g ASlal) (548 £ gara

—Yo—



& latia) 9 8 laill dawadiial) A<y
39304 dale datluwa 48 3
YONa g ss vy B Augrial) ASull Jaldl) Jaa Aaild

() )

YOIA Y14 clad
Y,oanvvy IRAAREL) Gl
(),1VYY,+ £A) (),YeA 001 VY ) 48l

LYY VYo 1600y il Jaxa

GAAARD) (T,EYY) Y i) Gy jhae

YE g YEN A s S

(TE,09) (TN !

(Yo, V) (eY,AT9) PRSI PP P

(Yo (Ye,870) 1 A giall Aulaiiy) Al jacada

AR LT AR B Y]
¥A,YAS Y,AVe Lyl U
Ve EY o VYY ‘1 Aandl dgida o) Aaabiaal) 5 Ja Ay
> > = 3 R e
(ed,vey) - 1 A3l O g JA0 Ay
(*),8Y0) (Y,8+A) Al Jaldd) JAal 8 jludd)
OB (007 N Aol Bl (e Aaddal) g suledd) pgd) das

Mgaa 15 ALl ol 038 cpa f i S (YY) a0 (V) i (e 8 yel) cilaliay) o

¥



& jlaliea) g 5 jlaill duaradial) AS i)
Bagana dale daluwa AS 1
Yora g el v B el Sl Aslal) ggha B il it daild

() )

bl (Rl Juall il

£ sanal L) sia k) £ sbsal
1YYV Y (YA¥14)  Yeo edn LRI AR VAVAR PR
(Y4 M) (Y90 - - Al Jalal Jaa L;La';}
ARAERAL) (YY,YVY) Yoo edn Vyovn e AERRVAR VLRI RO RO g
V\,YYA ey AY ot Yoo 041 APEREUIN ARREYAVA ‘“’ALASAQAA‘)I‘
[(IRED) (CURED) - - b)) Gl
(¥),8Y0) (V),8Y0) - - Al Jalsl) Jaal Maa)
1YYV oYY (YAYR4) Yoo 0dn Vyova e YOVANY/EY (B LS Sua )

Mgne T 5 Al 20 gl 030 (e Te G JSS (YY) 0 (V) Wl (e 488 el claliaiy) "

_Yv_



) jlalind) 5 5 jlaill dawadiall 4S i)
53 9daa dale datlua Rs,:.
YN g eS8 Aguial) ASul Auaat) cilBdal) Al
() ity

YOVA Y4
g Aaddy)
FAYAQ Y A Ay peal) J8 A
Yt TENA S
YY,oY. Y¢ tvo ad gial) Al il aiada
- 4,80A 5_alie J geal aladind (3 Digin)
- VY Dl asie el il ) g
Jalad) Jlal) (5 A
v1,eve VEE AAY Juanill an p GlSed
YTE QA (AT, Y A) A0 aed
Yo 114 VYLTYY Aatiae ol
(V+9,73A) ¥Ye ate iclayl
YoVY. (Fh,o0 ) Uad 3
vy,ane VY YYY oA dasaa
OF,8T) YTy #eal) (ge dadia Cilady
[QALAAD)) Yo Evy AL aed
Y IAE (£0,AY7) FUNJURLR
(Y4,7+9) (R AT s saa
(YY,A4Y) ()+,£1Y) e el Jaal Ay
BEREN TYY oyt el Aadsy) (e Apakil) cdda e
A i) Aaisy
(¥,98)) (3£Y) VT 5 Clana g ilSliae
Al g Ay
AT (Y4+,YY0) Ll @Dl
y,Yio (3,074) [SOTSIORCIE ]
(Av,ee) - iesegl
- (V0,4 ) DY) asie o) ) Cilada
(1+,808)  (TVE Voo Al gatl) And¥) & Aasdiioiall i) BBl Bla
(Y,080) Y AVY Aasa B Lag S8l b il
¥ ove 4AY Al Ay aaSa Lo il
aAY ANt Qi) Algs B Aasa (B Lag adl)

Mo |5 ALl 20 580 030 (pa e S JSEE (YY) B0 I (V) B0 (e 338 sl cilaliagyl "

YA



Q\JLafﬁm‘iU 5 laall daaiiall :\S)\.‘.‘J\
53933 Adale dadluwa RS)\J
Allall il g8l J g cilalizay

YoNa g sils vy
(S sy

s

5035 583 same dale anlana A8 58 a5 139 E/V YV Y e b il JLaia) g 8 laill danadial) A€l cunls
Dueats oLl Ll aal s cdaadiled A V1 ASledll oo 3580 Jaaost 58 5e o (YIV) B caads a5 dclicall
‘L\JJ\SJL;NJJ:\.\A‘JA\P\KJMgﬁmgﬁcem)&;&h@%};)@ﬁ*'a@)ﬂﬁm\@h

L) — ALl 355U lae a0 A 20 AS AN pgud ()

o3 llatiy oY o Yo S YV G 8okl dids 8 RS AN 51 Gulae 08 (pe A8 el AL WA A
e loaall 1alal) Al 438 4o 23 )

Aalgd) Ll byl

ALl il g8 Sas) G

i Al (e 5 abiall il 5 30 50l Aol e Gudae e 8 palall yulaall (a5 4S50 4 3 68 el
ol Alaall jules Gadae e A Al sall Ly

iy ) A Tasal (a5 AL o3 8 S o

AS Al A ) Alead) ey (531 5 Adlall 28 lelal Alee sa oY1 lall ¢

el 5 el o il AR Al b Lol & ) clabaad) e 3L Al diull defial dslad) clubad) o
e A Al Ay e Tl Bkl a5 Campeal S Baaa)

Alanal) g saaal) 4 gal) Ludlall 83N jalaa gkl
o2 Gl s g Al N A ) el e cdlaaill s palaall e Tane Aol nulaall jules (ulas
O el 3 Blaaill 5 guleall 03 Gl (o AS 5l 8 @855 X )3 V1 G sIS 7Y G ) e Ol 5 ulad)
AS Al A 28l e s s il ol A oS

LBl ) 515 Lo daad JA 5 A alaall s a0a ) el aaY (mdle L Led s

Gl o Sl g g ga Sl g
Yoo S s 8 Tan il gl (©5bast) JlaeY! o seda (7) 80 &bl o lall gl jlanall
YY) S s 8 Tas il gl el 3 g (V) pd bl o lall gl jlaeall

_y4_



53 ganall Aalall daalusall < jlafiiud) g 5 laill Laadiall syl
(Aa) Aullal ol g8 Jga claliay
Yord g oS ¥

AP RRECIW]

A e 555 il lalgial) 5 il e oL AS 30 5 0 (e ol Al a5 Ll 0 8 el ¢
) (e 5 Rl A8 (o A glie Gl jal i il i e 35 il Gl o (L 4yl ClaliadY) 5 AL
Ll o Lle ot ) il il Gyl y gl 6 sl i 5 Y1 s e (A3 38 Jisall  Aedl
Ll 5 el Lalasiiad 5 ) ol il aal L Led s

Al e aladie) 4y il S Gluial alilad (5 0 JS A galall J pead Lali¥) jlee) i salelis oY) as8 -
LA Aald A (G o) Sl 8 led JA) Gy Jisall (8 A gl L) jlac Y1 & a5 J peal) il Aalad

Alazll 028 ulkuu&(ﬁ)?s)uJJ\A_JM\f)\.sﬂl bl G5 A0Lal s g gl (A3 il A oy AS 55N 3 1y a8 -
o sal Baa 5 finil oty cibilacall iy Gbiuall Gl B Clda] vie oyl y il ) Ge pall Aladi
LAllel) s g gall Ailait) lalaall A ja B30 ) llia IS 1Y) Lad paat g fiadl) ie 4Ll

LOJAD B delall Sleel e sl sl 138 (565 Cung A8 jal) ey deliad) Gaiadia Aad i A8 50 5 ) asdh -
Y g cnal) g clStiaal)

3 3als (0 5S Lavie (oal Y1 o Lialy) LSOUgind iy ¢aS) yial) gl Jy 556 da AAISIL YY1 5 il nal 5 il Shiall gl
(Al A i i) o2y Lo 8 il Y el 52 e i) sl 46y oy 2353

%4-£ b e
ALY Claza s YT
%e Sl
%Yo S el 58 el
%9-¢ Ky

el Y Lgtiad bl oy 43l Ay ) Lgted Hlea e Y5 Claadl g Sadl (ra sY 0302 i) Saal iliall Jiy Levie
LA AalE 8 sl dad Jad s Laala i) (Sl
o lae gl gial) Al yaad ) Jla A cale JS Al (8 Y5 Slarall g lStiaall a8 giall Al jasll daal je gl
bale) Lead a8 Al Al (e ) jliiel @il Sale) day el Al jeed) o Aa5al A il el eDlgin iy il o i
xen

.2

Al ALY 3 Claga ga

iy (pladiadld Qi ad SV (555 M )l JlaaY) ade ean g )5 8 HlaAS LY (B o ga gay ) e YL AS AN o 58
anisale) die Aol Joaal S5 Al 8 Sanll led 5 &S Hhal) LYl 55 ey AGIKHL Hlads ) G Juals ) sie )
e il 5

Dby cladn s csaiall A0 6015 palal) CadlSill U ABLaYL ey o gieall ey uh])ﬂ‘uﬁ\m‘.ﬂy‘&d‘a‘mM
Jsmanll (pe diie 48,8 (Sl Jls (4 JmY\MMW}IPdl@(;})LA wdl;mc_a)\.yd.\sjl@ S Al
gu‘gcu_u\.d\.k..dlwl_uiL_Ac‘\_‘u).u..d\J..a\jle!mlg;wdj@\?u‘nd\auu@@}}dl Ja¥ A8l e

Al 3l lad) ) alasi) e Jseal s sa s aaindd 08 Legd Jlady) 520 5 Qe oY) jeed

Sl agie cila il

e A Leady cpaty AN gyl iladal A0 Aadlly Hlagy) ade bl il e YU e Jlagy) de ooy gy B8 (A4S, o 56
S8 Lgia Loy ylae (A0 Sl g_nl_aaq).uutq_.)w‘;qd\ Giladall ey Al g) AGEN Ciladall Slagy) Cilady (parali | Sial)
8l @laal g cinll 8 Uy Lo (iia e f ) 5 o i 5 el o) iladay dissall JLay!
O 2S5al e 2 g o) il HLA A las die Aol Aagll Lay lagy) ciledy et Aiiall Aall Clilas Coa gy Leluans
el Lo 8l 5 el Jld el o (558 AS ) S Y ¢ Jlal die olgd el e dad s AS Al 4 s

8l 8y S aiell Lo i G el (i Vx50 e adiad Y 38 sl Sl u\:ﬁmu\)&\(lrﬁ
Ldial) el ady W (g2 o3 a al o Gl Led

13 Jlag¥) ey dde (yal H38Y) Jana Alifiall lagl) cilady aad el 4 Al axdind ¢ lagy) ciladal el dadl) Gludia) die
MMF}M‘ sl Aagiy Hlao¥) el 33 300 ) b WY aaaall JE e jladY) s (8 Seall 323 e IS
saa ey J;A.._Hé\ Alia SN lagy) bl Y 4y jiaall dadll b sale) oy eelld ) ALYl Al lagy) lads

,J.ayt;l).qdmnﬁgm)ﬁum,t@ngﬂjum;w@,ﬁmegnumu\g;)ﬂugiwhm,\ ey

_i._



53 ganall dalall danlusall < jlafia) g 5 jlaill Lawadiall 45yl
(Aa) Aullall ol g8 Jga claliay
Yora g osis vy

Aol Auadiia Jgual) ol 2o 5 Jal) Bl JlaY) 3 gie

ey agie) Jal¥1s el ¥l asie (e e Jal 5 el Jlagyl o sia e YU Gl elieY) Gulais 80 o g
gy Glaidl clieY) Gy Laf €500 o5 LS (Jua) o) 3 JLa e V5 eadl )l o0 JH f Dy VY Line il
sial lay) Claday Gl JieY) S el misie jied ) Jeadl )l dse (me e dedll dmidie Jaad) )
) 2de 3ae e il Tl ulid e cild g peaeS dal) dcaidie Jgeal) ladl sie 5 JaY) 5 juad

a.i:\m! ?Al“

O lanad Leliant 484 axe Jla (8 aedl (aladi oty g odnd i) ApleiiY) il Ganadie Jy 55 ey AEISIG Aaal) aedl el
L) Y Lkt 5 A el (e Jemnall il s Led 3 salall Ganadd)

delay

oAl sl Gl e 8IS0 sant 5 8 Lagdl Apmad) dell Jila o Z8IIL 1 00 5 Sala)) Aeliadl jaad S

AASA‘_JAL«JM\
A 55a Y lBliataly s 3avae dlbae ) Jaetll AL < LY 5 5 sal s 3 saial 8 S AcSa b Loy S iy
il 3 ) llie (aB Y Cuny e

B Adatiius dlsal) g 451N aell
Al 2 sl U8 e L Bl sl o g AS 580 0 (e lead) 5 i) aDlnd die a8l Aiaise allaal g A8l aedl) il Sy

Cluaaiall

] A il aday daall (e adf 5 Al Culaal dag il 3l A8 5 i Ledie aa)) ) L
il A el by 3S 8 GUE Jainall (e a5 Tl aaY da s il il A8 i Lasie ciliaradall il o5
LS5l (5158 sie e glaa HAT e Bl Ll Joaa g dlal) o) g8l g s Cilacadall dxal je oty il V1 038

oalail)

Al (5 aall Ao Larie Allall o 53 8 Sleall pliadl lelsl s Alall il gllaall g Al s g gal) (b 6l yal S0
Al 3 A el Dl s 4 s sl G pali ol ) 2y
(gl it 8 il gl Ay g 5 g sall (B3 (55 gl (bl b e L pust iy Ladie SIS g U1 s 3L

)
a5 e Anlial) ol VL G e S s g atall (8 pandl JE5 Lavie alull aa e Alial 2L Gl e Y) S

IS A8 B say ) el RS T ik J1 s e (s ) A o 5 Sl 5 50 gn ileadl)
s gall o edll slall (uSay Cuny ey el e il 5l <) ) i 2
L BEaY) Tasad G 5 5 AN il ) (B8aS 5y

AuiaN) cdland)

Baa ) Josad iy ecilileall Gl o) ja) o )l (85 Co el Jlandi s il DA Aia) cdleally 25 S cllaad) il 2
ALl e Aileal) Adlall o 580 Gy )5 85l oyl led padiuly 3 in¥] A leall Al il sllaal) 5 ALl <l s sl
(Rl Al 8 Apia) cOleally saca Y1 igad e Aadll Hiledll s LYY ) w6 o W) (538 el

JA Ay

Alead 2L Y1 (e Ay yuall Aealal) U V) Calids s ey yuall Fealdl) 2Ly V1 el o Aatall () el oy jloae s
o Ll s A Al (8 o ALE e iy s f Ay puall Axmla e Sl et Aleall 201 O L S B
A i ol eV Joil A gt o deald il s o Ly jea Al gt AaS) e jiled ) Glal 482 ) g

—¢\—



53 ganall dalal) Lot lusall <l Lain) g 5 ladll duawadiall 48yl

(At Agdlal) o gBY Jga claliay
Yora g s Ty

Nl g g cilslian | ¥

R
YOV /) LS aa
il

YOV LS sl

+aS) el DI

YOV /) LS aa sl

L) Dlgial

YN LS )
YN/ s & ) Al ila
Lddlqy

YOVAN/) LS sl

il

YOVANY/FY LSyl

+aS) el DI

YA/ LS sl

) Dl

YA/ LS a )
YOVANY/TY s A i) Aadl ia

5_alicall J g

(b LS (A ) s gie il Sl 5 g sa pladiin) G e A8 a )

534l
e ) ) i
£ saaall @Sy FigmalS & Gy Alag (=2 )
MY AV VY 2.y AAZYS Ta,0YY £4.v4Y e VA You A0y
Aty €Y1 R - B - B
AAY AVA YY AvY AYYE vaovy FERZIZEZYEZN Yo As)
FVAER FAYYA ,0AY Yy ogn LA YAV YY) R
FENA v Yve AN Yt v,ori Ve -
R £,.07 V.oV REREY) Yioe0f Y1) AVe R
ZKI7} YA AA Tor VY PTY Yorer aY 4V You A0y
AVAYYo VY VY vaevy FAAY Tl vAL Yo AY
Y960 €47 oto - V40 - -
ANY AVR VY oy VYA ¥4 oY £ovaY rieva. vou A0
Fity-V'Y \'V’DAA ¢7Y1~ \A4ﬂ~\ o VTl YAT{D{V -
Ye e Y. \ Yy Yo Y AY Vet -
VA FR FAYYA ,0AY Yy ot LA YAV Y)Y R
YRID rY VYA VYo Y1AvY YV AVA Iv,eva rou A0y
bl 31 pladic 3a
S age 8 saliua J gl
YA &Y YAV EY
Y YY -
B
o
(Yo,vvv) -
- (3,£40)
AR AT AURAR]
YA ARRE
Y, Ny V,YAe
1,410 £
VAEA Y,0AY
ARAR ARAR
Y,4v4 AeY
Y Voo -
>
YV,VAE ARCA]

A

Y14/0/) 5 LS ana )
L) s sl
Ll Pl g siad
Al PlA Dlgy)
ARRLYAR VAR IO

A Al daa

VLS il

Loie Ao giaa Ciy jlas
(en) a0 Ay pun il
53 jiase Cilial

Ol se ad

Clagae Ay jua UL



53 ganall dalal) dadlucall < jlafiad) g 5 ladll dawadiall 48yl
(Fa) Alal) o 8 g claliay
Yora g gss vy

3.'\:\.\41@.:3 L1

A el aed
2a i)l Agley) sl araia

ok i) L) L) Ganada e a3l AS Al ) Jgand oy

Bl Gy (B aa
Aad gia)) Aplaity) ledll jaiada

FAVS PEVVOREN EU . PR N PR [ DS [ ) PR e

YOVA Y.oNa
YVA Yoy CAANERS
(YYA,01Y) (Yoy,aex)
VE4,ATT Y4004

YoVA YA
Yye a4y YYAOVY
AANCAR) AE R
YYA 0NV Yovdey
YO A ARRE
YVEAY YY¢ od0
Yo, ¥4 Af oV g
VE4 AT Yedanen

ebﬁd; )mmﬂ’ e‘l
le e 308 il a o

(JalS (S8 Jpanill AL Ll (anadie 31 25y ol 3 Aiaisd) aedl aen of S50 5 19 1) b

YO\A ARRE!
TYA e VT AEA
XY YVY YVENTY
1‘\’02\’ A\)\'l/\
1o£ 41) £0 TEA
vaY,vay £V, AT
YOVA ARRR!
YA £,140
1 £).4
aAY /\,A-t

gy

ielad) | v

@Slia e

pualy ) Slana 3 5l

s Als el il
el e S e Sl

daa Blag il | A

Gsdiall
il sl 4y s Slbes



53 ganall dalal) Lot lusall <l JLain) g 5 ladll duamadiall 45yl
(Fa) Al ol g8 Jga cilabizay
ARRRWP PR 4]

gl gsia L4
Jal) (5
2y (S e Apand Ay ags sale (1) I nse (Sl s sale (V) g siaal 5 40 IS 5 = peamall JL Gl @l
YOVA ST I T LS gl

o) hlia)

O o AR il i) A 04 Y+ Aty Ay el J8 o sial 2L Y1 (e Al g 5 Le sl 138 (8 daniall ) i
sl o m 3l W e g 54 2 ) 358 Juedd ) oy doba L il

Alati) cdlagaad L Ve

Al da ) el Cai BUaIY) R s e Alaal) gl g8

YYMNA Y e e Yov. %4,Ye Sl s e sl

LJranil) ans G ey o3l Blgadl) e

oA ALl daall WY

YOVA Yoya
- VF¥YVE Cilazaall Ay i il
Yo, EY oYY (O & zlad) Jaal Ay jm acada
AR o.VYe Aaatiie iy jliaa
Y,EYY Y, YYY ey el Gl
Vv Y1y il o aad
), Yo Yv. i i
VA g6 Y4,V
Glagsal) ddl VY
YV Y14
TAY YAy vay vay Aaud) Ay deloay
V,YAY YV ),eTY, VYo il jidia
), 44 AT e laa oy Jlias
(VAY,VAY)  (£7V,ATY) (¥ 4 zlad) Ll Al deliny

VAVY CEA Y ¥oA o

—§¢—



53 ganall dalal) dadlucall el JLaiia) g 5 ladll duawadiall 4yl
(Fa) Al o) 580 J5a claliay)
Yora gV ol vy

Ly iy s L VY

YOVA Yoya
VI YEY ARG Lilialay Hgal g il
Y4,A0 Yo ava selaay) gzl
Yo AN YT,EVY Aiga Sl
4y YY,ov) S| S5 i 5 Aaa S agas )
VY OTA VY, ETY Ol
Ve 4,00y Ol Gy Juas
AN yrYAY g
R 4,60 (¢ zlaad) 5 abine Jsual ladin 3a oDigin)
R Y (¢ zlad) Jady) o sie el 33l il
LY LR Y15 slaa g el jeS
AR AR Gl
°,0A0 ¢ €00 aylal
oYY £ Yy el s dled
£YVY Y, VA Slagblai g dilua
Y,Ae4 Y, v ddlua
Y, EAY Y, oYY Slua e an Y e
Y, Yoy Y A0¢ Gl sidaa g Al 3
ARED ), eve Ol g il el el
VY T S il ale () yal A AN Y
AR - 5aY) (alaa sliac bl
), TY - Jandy pa il
D,U‘L. a,./\\ 35)51.4

LAAALR LERRALY
Aaul) Bl (e Aaddall g sulol) agadl das | 1 8

YOVA Y4
(T),£Y0) (Y,3+M) PO RSN
Vooee e Voeee e agnl) 23a] eyl o il

Cor) ()

Llal) 4,085 5 )ay) cldl<ag iy, V0

OIS T (B opgiial) ol Sl (VoA TAY) 5 e (1)),990) wied Lo Lilal) sl 5 a1 ClilSa s (ol 5 casly
sl e YOYA Yy gy

—¢o0—



53 ganall dalell danlusall ) jlafiia) g 5 laill Lawadial) 45 il
(Aa) Al ail g8 Jga cilaliay
Yora g osis vy

e

(b LS L A A e Ganatia o s ) AS el Jalis ¢

YOVA YA
W e Vo gy L) Ay dpea )
Yo ey o VYY A Jar Ay
°oq,vey - Al &l i JA2 Ay e
(YY,A3Y) ()+,81Y) Ao ol Jaal Ay yen
VoLEny o vYY (V) gla) ad 4lgd b ama sl

s b Lo Jaal 4als s jalall Jaal Ay e i

Yo A ARRRY

Vo, Eny o §0. L) U e Al Ja) Ay
- Yvy il gl Laalisal) Ay
o4,vey - Al Ol i JA2 Ay e
(ERAY o vYY

O ple el i ASAN Ly punl) a5
i A s Fanl e R iy 8 5 WTg Y)Y ALl AL e il o I ol GRS i
A6

LR Ay p AT L Y 0 )9 Hled AS ) Jleel il e ik ol Aaalisal) Fy a5 (23 Ay e panadie Giludia) 5

Algiaal el 1Y)

el Sl (AT ¥4 ) ey Ay ool 5 VLS Jaas Alaiae el 33 Allall o 58 gy )l LS 4S50 e aa g
Ll b (AT A A el

RER P

5 3eaY) au s 4 i cila e e Lal) cofial) a8 Qe daliai callalidn 48,80 Loyl
Y g 4SOl e s ¢ a5 o - fantpp | ol =l )
sadlel dns V) Al Jala el g damly )

Adlal ) g Alalad) dagdl)

e IS g AaSa (3 L 2l ALl s s sal) aniat ALl i sllaall g ALl s g sl g ALl oY) il
bl 5 AT @l 5 A aedl Al il sllaall ey Apatisal) clalaieY) 5 (adll Gl sl s Al aadll 5 Jaanll
A A Baa g dla g 5 Cpanlal)

5 el Lol Al ) 5o) adima (o G B 580l Lgtiad e Gpp sa CABAS Y AL il sllaal) 5 s g gall Al Al
iy a_easiale) sy o Lgtenda JaY)

_$v-

AR



53 ganall dalell danlusall i jlafia) g 5 jladll Laadiall syl
(At Al il 68 Jga ol
Yora gl oails vy

Ala) a5y L Y.
200N L all Al ) U Laladind Aa i 38,8 i e

Gyl bl

A<yl ol aslel il eli gl pe AL 31O AV Cajhll jae 558 ane e aa®i a8 ) hlaa) a la) hlae
Joant Cam cAipaal) wedll s & sl (gl a il gl 3 ol JS8 A8 80 ) plalice Jia | jiled Cigan ) (g5 38 Lo
2o LeDland ALl 3 g0 aa g5 Bus Anansy @3 ) il e Jala) (3 )k e Aslail) llAa) (e aal) e 38,40
Al s 3 AL s pall A aal) Al 8 ALGEY) lalaall adV) aall Jiay Bard) e sl A e

Al B LeS Jranll assy AIGEN s Aipall aedl da ) ilia e Js (V),097) 4o sana le daee Sl daa ) IS
X OVA Gle Ales LS L (VYT £) Jia YoV 4 bl

A gand) jlalia
s Caiail s Ledlintid g ) 53 8 Lgabel 330 dpalil o DU (sl 55 e 485805 o ane (AT sl hlde JAd5
) (e LS aam gy JaLaiaY) 5 Lgllal A g 5 iy shlaall 5 <l s sall 31 5 sl yolicma g sy AS 30 o g5yl

Alas Ay
o 58 g s LaS (g8l 3liatudU a5 55l Gl e (R paadiadl ya) @il glhaall a5 5 elal Jsaall padlys
RO

£ saxal) A (e i A cya S8 Yore
YYS,INA - YY4, 1A Al gt
AARYY - AR et lise UL
Yo, 0n0 _ AR Z.‘.A\:r-..«'a
V4,008 - V4,01 FUNJERLR
Vo gy - Yo £y eSandl (ya dadia Cilada
Y4,va - Y4, vy A Aasaa
ERAE: - VEYTE Sl asie el

£44ve - £44nye

£ saal) A (a8 A e S8 YOVA
814 Aoy - ERWNS 4 et s
VAN v - YA v et lisa Ui
£ ovy - £0rY il el
AN - TE e Al ks
VYYEn - Y¥YET eSand) (je dadia Cilada
VA €€ - VA€ oA dlasaa

Avy,avy - Avy,av)y

SAlEN laud halda

g Al 52D Alal) Aal f AS LN )y o sl land 8 adll 35 Jlain) (e 3 e lalae i
o8 sl AL (3 s 5 AS 80 2L Ayl o8 alalaall ALyl i Batlh jaa Jast ALl 5 adaea o
GA i Lfn sl e

_¢V—



5 gancal) Aalad) dad leaal) il Laiiua) 5 5 laill Lawadiial) 45 yil)
() Agllal) o) g8 Jga clalizay
Yara g osls vy

Al cdlead) jlaad hlda
adane ¢ Cia Aial) E0lenll ol L Gy A0 o) A QA e ) 8 claedl b JAam
Vs e ol jradagje Sl Gipaa e o Cum s (SAY1 Y 53l oY) il o 3S 580 el
48,580 2L f Abien o) 5 i) Sland) il Aala Sl JAa Y Sy paY1 Y sl s V1 Gl oS5l

(oA e iy Fial) Claall s Jland 3 paill AL 358

Juall Gl 308 L Y
A8l A ) e Glann s AS ) camlasa (358a e alial) gy JLadl (il ) 3o 5 Sl 485805 1 (e a5y
Guiad VA ey 4S80 anlusad pe e 5 5y IS5 AS 5l 0 g s el DA (e ) ol sl Sl ol gl 5
AL sl () pall g sana Fnss J Jsaal) e gy el 5 RSL G5 gia (o i) ()5

YA Y4
°Y4 Aov YY4,TVA Ol g sane
VLYYV YYY ) YYe v Al 3 s (b
%t Y %14 sl 3 ha ) gl Apead

) e B, vy
Sle sl caill ale) e g als ¥ )4 alad Caail) e i Y0 VA Glad & Eal A6 any i sale] &
YOVA Al AL 3 gia ol AS Al Jalil Jaal)

—_¢AN—



SEi

Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company

www.sptic.com

(24™) Annual Board of Directors' Report
And
The Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31.12.2019

Amman — Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
P.O. Box: (121) Al-Rakeem, Postal Code (11591)
Tel. (5868767/68) — Fax (5868769)
Offices: 7 circle - Abdullah Ghosheh St., Building No. (53)
Office No. (604)






His Majesty
King Abdullah Il Bin Al Hussein






Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
(Public Shareholding Company)

Amman - Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
www.sptic.com

(24™) Annual Board of Directors' Report submitted to the Ordinary
General Assembly at its Meeting held on 15.3.2020

And

The Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on
31.12.2019

General Management and Head Office
Amman — Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
P.O. Box: (121) Al-Rakeem, Postal Code (11591)
Tel. (5868767/68) — Fax (5868769)
Offices: 7™ circle - Abdullah Ghosheh St., Building No. (53)
Office No. (604)






Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
(Public Shareholding Company)

Amman — Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Table of contents

Page
* Board of Directors. 9
» Chairman’s Statement. 10
* Board of Directors Report for the Year ended on 31.12.2019. 11-24
» Governance Report. 25-30
* Disclosures.
* Independent Auditor’s Report. 33
« Statement of Financial Position as at 31.12.2019. 35
« Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Year ended on 31.12.2019. 36

« Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year ended on 31.12.2019. 37
« Statement of Cash Flows for the Year ended on 31.12.2019. 38

 Explanatory Notes to the Financial Statements. 39-48






Board of Directors.

Chairman Mr. Muneer Ahmad Al-Quqa.
Representative of Future Arab Investment Co.

Vice-Chairman Mr. Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan.

Board Members *Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.

Mr. Omar Nadim Kattan.
Representative of Falcon Timber Trading Co.

Mr. Tareq Bassem Khalil Al-Salem.
Representative of Al-Salem Investment Co.

**Mr. Anis Walid Anis Nemeh.

General Manager

Mr. Rajaei Naji Haddadin.

Auditor

Arab Professionals

*Resigned from the membership of the Board of Directors as of April the 8 ,2019.
**Was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors as of April the 8", 2019 instead of the
resigning member, Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.



In the name of Allah, the most Gracious, the most Merciful

Chairman’s Statement

Dear Members of General Assembly ... The Honorable

Dear Sirs;

In the name of the Board of Directors of Specialized Trading & Investments Co. "Public
Shareholding Company.", I am pleased to welcome you on the occasion of the 24" meeting of
your honorable General Assembly hoping for you all the success in deliberating and examining
the items listed in the agenda.

In addition, it is my pleasure to present to you a summary of the most important works and
results achieved by the company during 2019 and the future aspirations of the company.

In this report, the company responded to the requirements of the corporate disclosure and
governance mentioned in the instructions issued by the Securities Commission, whether in
relation to the disclosure of the financial and accounting policies and the other affairs that shall
be restricted thereto and disclosed as stipulated in these instructions.

During 2019, the company's business focused on the local market in supplying, installing and
commissioning of the gardens and sports stadiums in various types thereof including the
artificial grass and multi-purpose floorings for the internal halls and the external fields, as well
as trading in the artificial plants and trees and all sport requirements thereof for the stadiums,
maintenance tools and gym equipment.

And the company is looking forward to increase its market share in the local market, and also
try to penetrate the neighboring markets.

Dear Shareholders;

On-behalf of myself and my colleagues the Board Members, I hereby thank you for your
continued support for your company in order to achieve its objectives and purposes thereof and
I hereby extend my thanks and appreciation for the company's employees and workers for their
dedication in their service to the company into realizing its objectives and purposes.

We hereby ask God, to lead us to always achieve the success of your company under the
leadership of His Majesty King Abdullah II Bin Al Hussein.

Chairman
Muneer Ahmad Al-Quqa
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Board of Directors Report

Dear the Honorable Members of the General Assembly ...

The Board of directors of Specialized Trading & Investments "Public Shareholding Co." is
pleased to welcome the shareholders at the Ordinary General Assembly Meeting to present its
24" report including the summary of the company's business during 2019, the disclosures
required according to the Securities Commission Law including the financial statements,
comprehensive income statement, auditor report and the future plan for 2020.

Company's Performance During 2019:

Revenues & Expenditures

e Company's Sales during the year reached 1,773,059 JD compared with 2,096,773 JD for
the previous year with a decrease of (15.44)%.

e Gross Profit of the company reached 414,503 JD which represents 23.38% out of the Sales
compared with 423,725 JD which represents 20.21% for the previous year; i.e. with a
change in percentage of 3.17%.

e Company’s Net Loss after tax deduction reached (2,908) JD compared with a loss of an
amount of (31,425) JD for the previous year.

e Company's Total Administrative and General Expenses reached (301,427) JD compared
with (313,396) JD for the same period of the previous year; i.e. with a decrease of (3.82)%.

e Financing Expenses for 2019 reached (53,869) JD compared with (35,170) JD for the
previous year; i.e. with an increase of 53.17% over the previous year.

Shareholders’ Equity:
e Total Equities at the end of 31.12.2019 reached 1,224,319 JD compared with 1,227,227 for
the previous year; i.e. with a decrease in percentage of (0.24)%.

Assets:

e Total Non-Current Assets in the company at the end of 2019 reached 489,713 JD compared
with 509,535 JD for the previous year; i.e. with a decrease in percentage of (3.89)%.

e Total Current Assets in the company at the end of 2019 reached 1,234,241 JD compared
with 1,519,663 JD for the previous year with a decrease in percentage of (18.78)% due to
the decrease in the accounts receivables, letters of credit, Inventory and checks under
collection.

e Total Value of the inventory level at the end of 2019 reached 467,826 JD compared with
792,791 JD for the previous year. The proportion of the Goods to the Total Assets reached
27.14% at the end of 2019 compared with 39.07% at the end of 2018.

Liabilities:
e Value of the Current Liabilities at the end of 2019 reached (499,635) JD compared with
(801,971) JD for the previous year; i.e. with a decrease of (37.70)%.

Assets = Liabilities + Shareholders’ Equity:

e “The Total Value of the Current and Non-Current Assets” which is equal to the “Total Liabilities
and Shareholders’ Equity” as at the end of 2019 reached an amount of 1,723,954 JD compared
with 2,029,198 JD by the end of the previous year with a decrease of (15.04)%.

*Note Regarding Comparative Figures:

Some comparative figures for the year 2018 have been reclassified to match the classification figures for the year 2019.
The reclassification had no effect on comprehensive income or equity for the year 2018.
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Significant Events Experienced by the Company:

e The company had maintained the market share of the items being traded, namely the sports
floorings, indoor and outdoor sports fields in addition to the fitness equipment.

e The company had added the artificial plants and trees as new items to trade with.

e The company had supplied fitness equipment to the prestigious SUPER PUMP GYM.

Dear Shareholders .... The Honorable

Finally, the board of directors submits to the General Assembly at its 24" meeting this report
covering the business and achievements of the company along with the financial statements for
2019 and the future plan for 2020 for your kind approval. We hereby extend our thanks for
your cooperation into realizing the best business practice and achievements for the company
with God’s help, in the next year.

Company's Future Action Plan for 2020:

e Increasing the company's share in the local market by increasing the sales’ volume from the
items being traded with an acceptable rate of return.

e Searching for external markets for trading the artificial grass and the gym equipment.

e Searching for other investment sources and new items for trading therewith.

Financial Results of the Company for the Previous Five Years (JD):

Statement
Year 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Total Assets 1,616,323 | 2,218,183 | 2,041,615 | 2,029,198 | 1,723,954
Total Current Liabilities 388,865 770,853 702,963 801,971 499,635
Total Shareholders’ Equity 1,227,458 | 1,431,330 | 1,338,652 | 1,227,227 | 1,224,319
Net Profits (Losses) after tax (28,138) | 203,872 82,322 (31,425) | (2,908)
Stock's Share from Net profits (Losses) | (0.012)% | 0.204% | 0.082% | (0.031)% | (0.003)%

e Diagram shows development of the Company's Total Assets from 2015 to 2019.
Company's Total Assets from 2015 to 2019

2,500,000 2,218,183
2,041,615 2,029,198
2,000,000 1723,
616323 1,723,954
1,500,000
1,000,000
500,000
0
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
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e Diagram shows development of Company's Shareholders’ Equity from 2015 to 2019.

Company's Shareholders’ Equity from 2015 to 2019

1,431,330
1,450,000
1,400,000
1,338,652
1,350,000
1,300,000
1,250,000 1,227,458 1,227,227 1,224,319
1,200,000
1,150,000
1,100,000
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Additional Data required according to the Disclosure instructions issued by the Board of
Commissioners of the Securities Commission:-

1. A) Company's Main Activities:
In 2019, the company practiced its activities in the trading of artificial grass, supplying
and installing various sport grounds of different shapes and sizes, in addition to the
trading of the artificial plants and trees and the gym equipment.

B) Geographical Areas of the Company and its Number of Employees:

Company's Geographical areas: Main Offices: 7" Circle - Abdullah Ghosheh St.,
Building No. (53), Office No. (604).

Amman — Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

P.O. Box: (121) — Postal Code (11591)

Tel. (5868767/68) — Fax (5868769)

Number of Emplovees at the offices: 10 Employees.

Warehouse: Al-Rageeb, Al-Rakeem Area, In front of Tajamouat Industrial City.
Amman — Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Number of Employees at the warehouse: 2 Employees.

There are no other branches for the company.

C) Capital Investment Volume:
-Capital Investment Volume of the company was 1,723,954 JD.

2. Subsidiaries:
There are no subsidiaries for the company.
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3. A) Board Members’ Names and Summary Biography on each of them:

Mr. Muneer Ahmad Mohammad Al-Quqa — Representative of

Name Future Arab Investment Co.
Title Chairman

Date of Membership 25/3/2009

Date of Birth 15/10/1958

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor of Aviation Engineering, 1980.

Practical Experience

General Manager and Chairman for several companies.

Current Job Position

Businessman, General Manager and Board Member at Future
Arab Investment Co.

Name Mr. Nadim Abdel-Ahad Odeh Kattan
Title Vice Chairman

Date of Membership 29/1/2014

Date of Birth 21/5/1962

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor of Business Administration from the United States, 1982.

Practical Experience

37 Years in General Trade Business.

Current Job Position

Chairman of Falcon Timber Trading Co.

Name *Mr. Nadeem Hatem Khalil Al-Salem
Title Board Member

Date of Membership 23/12/2014

Date of Birth 17/5/1987

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor of Economics - Massachusetts Institute of Technology
(MIT), 2009.

Practical Experience

- An Economic researcher at Massachusetts Institute of Technology,
2009 —2010.

- Adviser to Booz & Company, 2010 —2012.

- Founder and Vice President for Gibran Translation Services Co.

Current Job Position

Vice President for Gibran Translation Services Co.

*Resigned from the membership of the Board of Directors as of April the 8" ,2019.

Name Mr. Omar Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan
Title Board Member

Date of Membership 11/10/2015

Date of Birth 28/12/1989

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor of Industrial Engineering - Purdue University , United
States, 2012.

Practical Experience

Business Development Manager at Falcon Timber Trading Co.

Current Job Position

Business Development Manager at Specialized Trading and
Investments Co.
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Name

Mr. Tareq Bassem Khalil Al-Salem

Title Board Member
Date of Membership 18/3/2014
Date of Birth 14/8/1992

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor of Business Administration from American University,
Washington DC, 2014.

Practical Experience

- Assistant Investment Advisor at Credit Suisse, 2014 — 2016.
- Junior Trading Consultant at Credit Suisse, 2016 — 2017.

Current Job Position

- Business Development Officer at Al-Majal Logistics Services Co.

Name **Mr. Anis Waleed Anis Nemeh
Title Board Member

Date of Membership 8/4/2019

Date of Birth 17/6/1985

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

- BSc Accounting and Finance — Warwick Business School 2006
- MSc Finance — Warwick Business School 2007
- CFA charterholder

Practical Experience

- 2008 — 2010 financial advisor PwC
- 2010 — 2016 financial advisor Capital Investments
- Founder of several commercial enterprises

Current Job Position

- Deputy General Manager of United Flavors and Fragrances.

**Was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors as of April the 8", 2019 instead of the

resigning member, Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.

B) Senior Managements’ Names and Summary Biography on each of them:

Name

Mr. Rajaei Naji Ayed Haddadin

Title

General Manager

Date of Appointment

16/3/2015

Date of Birth

17/3/1982

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor of Industrial Engineering - Jordan University, 2005.

Practical Experience

- Production Engineer at Union Tobacco & Cigarettes Industries Co.
(UTOB), 2005- 2009.

- Production Manager at UTOB, 2009 — 2011.

-Operations Manager at Saraya Tobacco & Molasses Co., 2011-2015.
-Operations Manager at Specialized Trading & Investments Co., 2015.

Current Job Position

-General Manager since 1/7/2015.

Name Mr. Shafiq Mansour Shafiq Stephan
Title Financial Manager

Date of Appointment 1/8/1999

Date of Birth 26/8/1978

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

Bachelor Degree in Accounting — Al-Zarqa University, 2004.

Practical Experience

Twenty Years Accounting experience at Specialized Trading &
Investments Co.

Current Job Position

Financial Manager.
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Name Mr. Omar Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan

Title Business Development Manager

Date of Appointment 1/10/2014

Date of Birth 28/12/1989

Scientific Certification | Bachelor of Industrial Engineering - Purdue University , United

and year of graduation | States, 2012.

Practical Experience Business Development Manager at Falcon Timber Trading Co.

Current Job Position

Business Develop t Manager at Specialized Trading and
Investments Co.

4. Senior Shareholders’ Names and Stocks held by each of them compared with the

previous year:

No. of Stocks No. of Stocks
Name As On % As On %
31.12.2019 31.12.2018
1 | Logistics General Investments Co. 338,367 33.83% 338,367 33.83%
2 | Al-Salem Investment Co. 253,324 25.33% 252,924 25.29%
3 | Future Arab Investment Co. 210,723 21.07% 210,723 21.07%

5. Company's Competitive Situation within its Activity's Sector:

6.

The company's share in the local market is strong, but there is no percentage as there are
no accurate statistics available.

Extent of Dependence on Specific Suppliers or Key Clients, Locally or Externally:

The Import process is done from several sources depending on the product’s
availability, the types requested by the company, and the suppliers’ best prices and
quality. And following are the names of the suppliers representing 10% or more of the
company’s total purchases:

., Dealing ratio out of Total
Supplier’s Name Purchases
QINGDAO BELLINTURF INDUSTRIAL CO.,LTD 24.50%
2 All VICTORY GRASS (GUANGZHOU) CO., LTD 11.10%

And there had been no major customers (locally or externally) that account for 10% or
more of total sales or revenues.

Government Protection or Privileges Enjoyed by the Company or Any of Its
Products According to The Laws and Systems:

There is no government protection or any privileges enjoyed by the company or any of
its products according to the laws and systems or any others.
There are no patents or privilege rights acquired by the company.
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8. Resolutions Issued by the Government, International Organizations or Any Other
with Significant Impact on the Company's Business, Products or its Competitive

Capacity:

- There are no resolutions issued by the government, international organizations or any
other with significant impact on the company's business, products or its competitive

capacity.

- International quality standards aren’t applicable to the company.

9. A) Company's Organizational Structure:

Organizational Structure of Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company

Board of Directors

I
Nominations

[
Risk Auditing Governance External
Management & Rewards 3 ) .
. . Committee Committee Auditor
Committee Committee
General Manager
Internal )
Legal Advisor
I
Sales & Business Purchasing & Financial
Development Marketing Department
‘ [
[
Secretariat Project’s Technical Sales Officer Warehouse Cashier Accountant
Department
[ \ ‘
Installation
technician
Warehouse ‘ Collector
workers

B) Number of Workers at the Company's and their Academic Degree:

Twelve (12) Employees and their academic degree categories are listed herein below:

Academic degree No.
Bachelors 6
Diploma 2
Secondary & less 4
Total 12
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C) Qualification and Training Programs for the Company's Employees:
The company did not perform any qualification and training programs for its
employees during the year.

10. Risks Faced by the Company:

The competition with the companies operating in the sector of artificial grass, preparation of
the sports stadiums and gym equipment. In addition to the fluctuations of international
prices in the items traded by the company.

11. Achievements Realized by the company during the financial year:

The company maintained its share in the market, and added a new product for trade to its
portfolio.

12.Financial Impact of Unrepeated Operations That Occurred During the Financial
year and not Included in the Company’s Main Activity:

Financial impact of unrepeated operations that occurred during the financial year; namely:
1. Allocation of doubtful receivables in an amount of (24,435) JD.

13.Time Series of the Realized Profits or Losses, Dividends, Net Equities and Stocks
Prices for Period not Less than Five Years or Since Incorporation of the Company,
whichever is less:

Years ended on 31.12. .....
Statement

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Realized profits (losses) after tax (28,138) | 203,872 | 82322 | (31,425) | (2,908)
Dividends None 175,000 80,000 None
Cash dlStl"lbuthl‘% percentage None 17.5% 8.0% None
compared to capital
Free Stocks distribution percentage None None None None None
Net equities 1,227,458 | 1,431,330 | 1,338,652 | 1,227,227 | 1,224,319
Share_price 1.34 1.81 1.54 1.74 1.18
Trading volume (share) 1,854,617 | 68,165 28,178 551,256 5223

- Development of Share Price in Amman Stock Exchange from 2015 to 2019:

Share Price at the End-of-Year from 2015 to 2019

2.00 181 1.74
1.54
1.34
1.50 118
1.00
0.50
0.00

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
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- Development of the Number of Stocks Traded in Amman Stock Exchange from 2015 to 2019:
Shares' Volume Trade Exchange from 2015 to 2019

2,000,000 1,854,617
1,500,000
1,000,000
551,256
500,000
68,165 28,178 <223
. 4 A— ——
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

14. Analysis of the Company's Financial Position and the Results of Its Business
During the Year:

Financial Position Analysis with Percentages

No. Percentage 31.12.2019 | 31.12.2018

1 | Proportion of Total Profits to Sales. 23.38% 20.21%

Proportion of Profits (Losses) after Income Tax and
2 All(I))cations to Capital.( ) 0.29)% @-149%
Proportion of Profits (Losses) after Income Tax and

&4 A]lgcations to Total Agsets. : @.17% (159%

4 | Net Working Capital. 734,606 717,692

5 | Proportion of Liabilities to sholders’ Equity. 0.408 0.653

6 | Proportion of Liabilities to Total Assets. 0.290 0.395

Company's Financial Position Analysis in Absolute Figures
Statement 2019 2018 Change

Current Assets 1,234,241 1,519,663 (18.78)%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,804 987 792.00%
Account Rece?lvables, Checks Under Collection 672972 616,691 9.13%
and notes receivable
Other Current Assets 16,561 27,784 (40.39)%
Letters of Credit 68,078 81,410 (16.38)%
Inventory 467,826 792,791 (40.99)%
Fixed Assets After Depreciation 489,713 504,140 (2.86)%
Total Assets = Total Liabilities + Equity 1,723,954 | 2,029,198 | (15.04)%
Current Liabilities 499,635 801,971 (37.70)%
Paid In Capital 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.00%
Reserves and Retained Earnings 224,319 227,227 (1.28)%
Proposed Cash Dividends and Stocks’ Distribution - - 0.00%
Total Shareholders’ Equity 1,224,319 1,227,227 0.24)%
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Income Statement Analysis in Absolute Figures

Statement 2019 (JD) | 2018 (JD) Change
Sales 1,773,059 2,096,773 (323,714)
Cost of Sales (1,358,556) (1,673,048) 314,492
Gross profit 414,503 423,725 (9,222)
Total Expenses and Other Revenues (417,411) (455,150) (37,739)
Net Profit (Loss) for the Year After Tax (2,908) (31,425) 28,517

15. Significant Future Development and Future Plans for at Least One Year Ahead:

1) Increasing the company's share in the local market by increasing the sales’ volume.

2) Searching for external markets.

3) Importing with facilitated prices and payment terms.

16. The Annual Auditing Fees for the Company and its’ Subsidiaries, and the Value of

Any Other Fees Covering Services Received by the Auditor and/or Due to Them:

Arab Professionals Co. undertook auditing the company's financial statements and their

annual fees for 2019 reached an amount of (5,800) JD inclusive of the sales tax.

*Note Regarding Comparative Figures:

Some comparative figures for the year 2018 have been reclassified to match the classification figures for the year 2019 .
The reclassification had no effect on comprehensive income or equity for the year 2018.
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17. A) Number of Stocks Owned by Board Members:

I?i:::g):’fs No. of Stocks as Companies controlled
Member Position Nationality on 31.12..... by any of them
Name 2019 2018 2019 2018
1| putare Arab | Chairman Jordanian | 210,723 | 210,723 | None None
nvestment Co.
Mr. Nadim
2 | Abdel-Ahad Vice-Chairman Jordanian 10,000 10,000 None None
Odeh Kattan.
Gibran Gibran
AlSal Translation Translation
3 | amsaem Board Member Jordanian | 253,324 | 252,924 | Services Co. | Services Co.
Investment Co.
that owns that owns
4,210 stocks | 4,210 stocks
4 Falco.n Timber Board Member Jordanian 10,000 10,000 None None
Trading Co.
Gibran Gibran
*Mr. Nadeem Translation Translation
5 | Hatem Khalil Board Member Jordanian 10,000 10,000 | Services Co. | Services Co.
Al-Salem. that owns that owns
4,210 stocks | 4,210 stocks
**Mr. Anis
6 | Waleed Anis Board Member Jordanian 1,000 None
Nemeh.
Logistics Logistics
ME O Representative General General
r. Umar
7| Nadim Abder. | Of Faloon Jordanian | 3251 | 3ps1 | Mmvesments | Investments
Ahad Kattan Timber Trading Co. that owns | Co. that owns
’ Co. 338,367 338,367
stocks. stocks.
IXI; - M;neer Representative
8 ma of Future Arab Jordanian 162 162 None None
Mohammad I
Al-Quga. nvestment Co.
Mr. Tareq Representative
9 | Bassem Khalil | of Al-Salem Jordanian None None None None
Al-Salem. Investment Co.

*Resigned from the membership of the Board of Directors as of April the 8" ,2019.
**Was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors as of April the 8", 2019 instead of the resigning
member, Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.

B) Number of Stocks Owned by Members of Senior Executive Management:

Senior executive Stocks No Companies controlled by
management Position Nationality . any of them
Names 2019 | 2018 2019 2018
Mr. Rajaei Naji General .
1 Ayed Haddadin Manager Jordanian None | None None None
. Logistics Logistics
Mr. Omar Business General General
2 | Nadim Abdel- Development Jordanian 3,251 | 3,251 | Investments Investments Co.
Ahad Kattan Manager Co. that owns that owns
338,367 stocks. | 338,367 stocks.
Mr. Shafiq Financial
3 | Mansour Shafiq Jordanian None | None None None
Manager
Stephan
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C) Number of Stocks Owned by Relatives of Board Members and Relatives of Senior
Executive Management Members (Wife and Minor Children Only):

Companies
Board Members and . . Stocks No. controlled by any
Senior Executive Relation Nationality of them
Sluaceneniiianes 2019 | 2018 | 2019 | 2018
Mr. Muneer Ahmad | His Wife/Sahar .
Mohammad Al-Quga | Hasan Al-Quqa. Jordanian 324 324 None None

- No shares are owned by the relatives of the other board members.

- No shares are owned by the relatives of the senior management.

-There are no companies controlled by the relatives of the board members, or the
relatives of the senior executive management who own stocks in the company.

18. A) Benefits and Rewards Enjoyed by Chairman and Board Members for 2019:

Investment Co.

. T

Name Position ransport Reward | Total
Allowance

Mr. Muneer Ahmad Al-Quga.

Representative of Future Arab Chairman - - -

Mr. Nadim Abdul-Ahad Kattan.

Vice-Chairman

Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.
Resigned from the membership of the
Board of Directors as of April the 8%
,2019.

Board Member

Mr. Omar Nadim Kattan.
Representative of Falcon Timber
Trading Co.

Board Member

Mr. Tareq Bassem Khalil Al-
Salem.

Board Member

Mr. Anis Waleed Anis Nemeh.
Was appointed as a member of the Board
of Directors as of April the 8", 2019
instead of the resigning member, Mr.
Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.

Board Member

Total (JD) - - =
B) Benefits and Rewards Enjoyed by Senior Executive Management for 2019:
Total Annual Total
Name Position Annual Rewards Annual
Salaries Benefits
1 | Mr. Rajaei Naji Haddadin. General Manager 40,170 40,170
2 | Mr. Omar Nadim Kattan, | Dusiness Development |55 o5 55,185
Manager
3 Mr. Shafiq Mansour Financial Manager 16,640 16,640
Stephan.
Total (JD) 111,995 111,995

C) Number of Board Sessions During 2019:

The board held six (6) sessions during 2019.
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19.Donations and Grants Paid by the Company During the Financial Year.

There are no donations and grants paid by the company during the financial year.

20. Contracts, Projects and Commitments Concluded by the Issuing Company with
the Subsidiaries, Sister Companies, Allied Companies, Chairman, Board
Members, General Manager or any Employee in the Company or their Relatives.

There are no contracts, projects and commitments concluded by the issuing company
with the subsidiaries, sister companies, allied companies, chairman, board members,
general manager or any employee in the company or their relatives.

21.A) Company's Contribution in Environment's Protection:

There is no contribution for the company in environment's protection.

B) Company's Contribution in Local Community Service.

There is no contribution for the company in local community service.
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Declaration

1. The Board of Directors of Specialized Trading & Investments Co. hereby undertakes that
there are no significant matters that may affect the continuity of the company during the

next financial year 2020.

2. The Board of Directors of Specialized Trading & Investments Co. hereby declare its
liability for the preparation of the financial statement and provision of effective control

system in the company.

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Board Member

Muneer Ahmad Al-Quga

Representative of Futuge Arab
/.[nvestmanrf,{‘e

Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan

Omar Nadim Kattan
Representative of Falcon Timber

Representative of Al-Salem
Investment Co /

Trading Co.
% 4 / .
) . ——{/ i - —
F A N N - =t
P A i |
Board Member Board Member
Tareq Bassem Al-Salem Anis Waleed Anis Nemeh

/4

= (/

[ 4

3. We herein undersigned hereby declare the validity, accuracy and completion of
information and financial statements mentioned in the annual report for 2019.

Chairman

General Manager

Financial Manager

Muneer Ahmad Al-Qwfja

Rajaei Naji Haddadin

Shafiq Mansour Stephan

A

—
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Governance Report for the Financial Year
ended on 31.12.2019

Governance Report in accordance with Article (17) of the Public Shareholding Companies’

Regulations of 2017.

A- Information and details regarding the application of the provisions of these
instructions and the corporate governance directives in the company.

The company is committed into implementing all the provisions of the Governance
Directives for the listed public shareholding companies for the year 2017, in addition into
developing the internal strategies and policies for the company and reviewing them
periodically in order to assist into improving its performance, and complete all the required

tasks.

B- Names of the current and resigned members of the Board during the year, and
determine whether the member is an executive or non-executive one, independent or not.

The Board of Directors consists of FIVE members, they are:

Name Position
1 | Future Arab Investment Co. Chairman Non-executive | Non-independent
2 | Mr. Nadim Abdul-Ahad Kattan. Vice-Chairman Non-executive | Non-independent
3 | Al-Salem Investment Co Board Member Non-executive | Non-independent
4 | Falcon Timber Trading Co Board Member Non-executive | Non-independent
5 | Mr. Anis Waleed Anis Nemeh Board Member Non-executive | Independent

As for the resigned board members during the year, they are:

Name Position

1 | Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem. Board Member Non-executive | Non-independent

C- Names of the representatives of the Board of Directors members, and determining

whether the representative is an executive or non-executive, independent or not.

Name Position
Mr. Muneer Ahmad Al-Quqa.
1 | Representative of Future Arab Chairman Non-executive | Non-independent
Investment Co.
Mr. Omar Nadim Kattan.
2 | Representative of Falcon Timber Board Member Executive Non-independent
Trading Co.
3 | Mr. Tareq Bassem Al-Salem. Board Member | Non-executive | Non-independent
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D- Names of the Executive Positions in the company.

Name

Position

1 | Mr. Rajaei Naji Haddadin.

General Manager

2 | Mr. Omar Nadim Kattan.

Business Development Manager

3 | Mr. Shafiq Mansour Stephan.

Financial Manager

E- Board of Directors’ Memberships -that are held by the member of the board- in the
Public Shareholding Companies, if any.

Board of Director’s - 3 Public Sharing
Position Representative .
Member Name Companies
There are no other
1 Future Arab Investment Chairman Mr. Muneer memberships in public
Co. Ahmad Al-Quqa. | shareholding
companies.
. There are no other
2 Mr. Nadim Abdel-Ahad Vice-Chairman A]\faiie]if}ll?d membership s in public
Kattan shareholding
Kattan companies
There are no other
Al-Salem Investment Mr. Tareq Bassem | memberships in public
3 Co. Board Member Khalil Al-Salem. | shareholding
companies
There are no other
4 Falcon Timber Trading Board Member Mr. Omar Nadim memberships in public
Co. Kattan. shareholding
companies
There are no other
*Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al- Mr. Nadeem memberships in public
> Salem. Board Member Hatem Al-Salem. | shareholding
companies
There are no other
6 **Mr. Anis Waleed Anis Board Member Mr. Anis Waleed | memberships in public
Nemeh. Anis Nemeh. shareholding
companies
Mr. Muneer Ahmad Al- | Representative of Future Future Arab
7
Quqa. Arab Investments Co. Investments Co.
There are no other
3 Mr. Tareq Bassem Al- Representative  of  Al- memberships in public
Salem. Salem Investment Co. shareholding
companies
There are no other
9 Mr. Omar Nadim Representative of Falcon memberships in public
Kattan. Timber Trading Co. shareholding
companies

*Resigned from the membership of the Board of Directors as of April the 8" ,2019.
**Was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors as of April the 8, 2019 instead of the resigning
member, Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.

F- Name of the Corporate Governance Officer in the Company.

Mr. Shafiq Mansour Stephan.
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G- Names of the committees derived from the Board of Directors.
1) Audit Committee.
2) Nominations and Rewards Committee.
3) Governance Committee.
4) Risk Management Committee.

H- Names of the head and members of the Audit Committee and a brief summary of

their qualifications and experience in financial or accounting matters.

Certification and
year of graduation

Name Mr. Muneer Ahmad Mohammad Al-Quqa.
Title Committee president.
Scientific

Bachelor of Aviation Engineering, 1980.

Practical Experience

General Manager and Chairman of the Board for several

companies.

Current Job Position

Businessman, General Manager and Board Member at Future Arab
Investment Co.

Certification and
year of graduation

Name Mr. Nadim Abdel-Ahad Kattan
Title Committee vice-president.
Scientific

Bachelor of Business Administration from the United States, 1982.

Practical Experience

37 Years in General Trade Business.

Current Job Position

Chairman of Falcon Timber Trading Co.

Certification and
year of graduation

Name *Mr. Nadeem Hatem Khalil Al-Salem
Title Committee Member
Scientific

Bachelor in Economics - Massachusetts Institute of Technology
(MIT), 2009.

Practical Experience

- An Economic researcher at Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, 2009 — 2010.

- Adviser to Booz & Company, 2010 —2012.

- Founder and Vice President for Gibran Translation Services Co.

Current Job Position

Vice President for Gibran Translation Services Co.

*Resigned from the membership of the Board of Directors as of April the 8" ,2019.

_27-




Name

**Mr. Anis Waleed Anis Nemeh

Title

Board Member

Scientific Certification
and year of graduation

BSc Accounting and Finance — Warwick Business School 2006
MSc Finance — Warwick Business School 2007
CFA charterholder

Practical Experience

2008 — 2010 financial advisor PwC
2010 — 2016 financial advisor Capital Investments
Founder of several commercial enterprises

Current Job Position

Deputy General Manager of United Flavors and Fragrances.

**Was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors as of April the 8th, 2019 instead of the resigning
member, Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.

I- Names of the head and members of the (Nominations and Rewards Committee),
(Governance Committee) and (Risk Management Committee).

Nominations and Governance Risk Management
Rewards Committee Committee Committee

Head of the Mr. Muneer Ahmad | Mr. Muneer Ahmad | Mr. Muneer Ahmad

Committee Mohammad Al-Quga | Mohammad Al-Quqa | Mohammad Al-Quqa
Deputy Head Mr. Nadim  Abdel- | **Mr. Anis Waleed | **Mr. Anis Waleed

Committee Ahad Kattan Anis Nemeh Anis Nemeh
. **Mr. Anis Waleed | Mr. Tareq Basem | Mr. Rajaei Naji Ayed
Committee Member |  i¢ Nemeh Khalil Al-Salem Haddadin

Committee Member

*Mr. Nadeem Hatem
Khalil Al-Salem

*Mr. Nadeem Hatem
Khalil Al-Salem

*Mr. Nadeem Hatem
Khalil Al-Salem

*Resigned from the membership of the Board of Directors as of April the 8" ,2019.

**Was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors as of April the 8th, 2019 instead of the resigning
member, Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.

J- Number of the meetings conducted by all of the committees during the year, along
with the members who were present.

*Audit Committee Meetings:

Audit Committee Meetings

Nam 1 meeting | 2" meeting | 3" _meeting | 4" meeting | 5" meeting | 6" meeting on
[ame on 7/2/2019. | on 18/3/2019. | on 22/4/2019. | on 23/5/2019 | on 24/7/2019 | 20/10/2019
Mr. Muneer Ahmad
Mohammad Al-Quga. Present Present Present Present Present -
Mr. Nadim Abdel-
Ahad Kattan. Present Present - Present Present
*Mr. Nadeem Hatem
Khalil Al-Salem. Present Present - - - -
**Mr' Anis Walced - Present Present Present Present
Anis Nemeh.

*Resigned from the membership of the Board of Directors as of April the 8" ,2019.

**Was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors as of April the 8th, 2019 instead of the resigning
member, Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.
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* Nomination and Rewards Committee Meetings:

Nomination and Rewards
Committee Meetings
Name 1% _meeting on | 2" meeting on
e 25/7/2019. 17/11/2019.
Mr. Muneer Ahmad
Mohammad Al-Quqa. Present Present
Mr. Nadim Abdel-Ahad Present _
Kattan.
*Mr. Nadeem Hatem Khalil _ _
Al-Salem.
**Mr. Anis Waleed Anis
Nemeh. Present Present

*Resigned from the membership of the Board of Directors as of April the 8" ,2019.
**Was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors as of April the 8th, 2019 instead of the resigning
member, Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.

* Risk Management Committee Meetings:

Risk Management Committee
Meetings

Name 13 meeting on 24/7/2019.
Mr. Muneer Ahmad Present
Mohammad Al-Quqa.
“Mr. Nadeem Hatem Khalil
Al-Salem. )
**Mr. Anis Waleed Anis Present
Nemeh.
Mr. Rajaei Naji Ayed
Haddadin. Present

*Resigned from the membership of the Board of Directors as of April the 8" ,2019.
**Was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors as of April the 8th, 2019 instead of the resigning
member, Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.

* Governance Committee Meetings:

The Governance Committee had not conducted any meetings during 2019. And it will start
conducting its meetings in the year 2020.

K. Number of meetings of the Audit Committee with the External Auditor during the
year.
One meeting.
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L. Number of meetings conducted by all of the Board of Directors during the year,
along with the members who were present.

Board of Directors Meetings

1 __meeting | 2™ __meeting | 3" meeting | 4" meeting | 5" meeting | 6" meeting on

Name on 7/2/2019 | on 31/3/2019 | on 8/4/2019 | on 22/4/2019 | on 24/7/2019 | 20/10/2019
Mr. Muneer Ahmad
Mohammad Al- Present Present Present Present Present -
Quga
Mr. Nadim Abdel-
Ahad Odeh Kattan - Present Present Present Present Present
*Mr. Nadeem Hatem
Khalil Al-Salem Present - Present - - -
Mr. Omar Nadim
Abdel-Ahad Kattan. Present Present Present Present Present Present
Mr. Tareq Bassem
Khalil Al-Salem Present Present Present Present Present Present
dk 1
Anl:’;r].veAmmeshWaleed - - - Present Present Present

*Resigned from the membership of the Board of Directors as of April the 8" ,2019.
**Was appointed as a member of the Board of Directors as of April the 8th, 2019 instead of the resigning
member, Mr. Nadeem Hatem Al-Salem.
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company
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31 December 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Shareholders of

Specialized Trading & Inv Co.
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - Jordan

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Specialized Trading & Investments Company. PLC, which comprise the
statemnent of financial position as at 31 Dy ber 2019, and hensive income, of changes in

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accomp g financial sta present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the

Company as at 31 December 2019, , and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accord with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those

standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of cur report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of

Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requi that are relevant to our gudit of the
financial in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accord, with these i ts and the [ESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to pn:mde a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial

statements of the current year, These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

(1) Provision for Expected Credit Loss

Included in the accompanying financial stat ts at the end of the year 2019 financial assets totaling JOD (562,061), as the

provision for expected credit loss of these financial assets are dependent on the management’s estimates of different variables,

the adequacy of the provision is considered a key audit matter. The audit procedures performed by us to address this key

audit matter included inquiring from management about the methodology used in calculating the provision and assessing the

reasonzbleness of estimates and assumptions used by the management in calculating the provision amount We have also
d about the g s collection procedures and the amounts collected post year end.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other mformahon and, in domg 50,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial or our § 1 btained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material mi: of this other inft ion, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of 5 for the Fimru:ia!
M tis ible for the preparation and fair p ion of the financial statements in accordance with
IlRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial sta 1ts, tis responsible for g the Compnny’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using g the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain r bl ce about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of e, but is not a g that an audit conducted in accordance with [SAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstaterments can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we ise ional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

»  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suff“mm and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material mi t Ufmm
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appmpnale

in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of exp g an opinion on the effecti of the Company's
control
=  Ewal the approp of aceounting policies used and the reasenabl oface ing estimates and related
disclosures made by £ t
= Conclude on the appropriateness of g t's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
id btained, whether a ial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentalion,

= We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

= We nl.so provide those charged with g with a that we have complied with relevant ethical
regarding independence, and to ¢ icate with them all relationships and other matters that may

mmab!y be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

*  From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of deoing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
The C ins proper ing records and the accompanying financial are in therewith

and with the financial data presented in the Board of Directors' report, and we recommend the General Assembly to approve
it.

Arab Professionals
Amin Samara
License No. (481)

27 Janwuary 2020
Amman - Jordan
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2019

(In Jordanian Dinar)

ASSETS Notes 2019 2018
Non - current assets

Property, plant and equipment 3 470,974 504,140
Right of use assets 4 18,739 -
Checks under collection - long term - 5,395
Total Non - current assets 489,713 509,535

Current assets

Other assets 5 16,561 27,784
Notes receivable 40,500 4,000
Accounts receivable 6 309,109 149,836
Letters of credit 68,078 81,410
Inventories 7 467,826 792,791
Checks under collection - short term 323,363 462,855
Cash and cash equivalents 8 8,804 987
Total current assets 1,234,241 1,519,663
Total assets 1,723,954 2,029,198
Equity and liabilities

Shareholders’ equity 9

Paid in Capital 1,000,000 1,000,000
Statutory reserve 255,596 255,596
Accumulated losses (31,277) (28,369)
Net equity 1,224,319 1,227,227
Liabilities

Bank facility 10 229,618 519,853
Amounts due to shareholders 171,480 181,000
Accounts payable 20,005 4,532
Post-dated checks 19,064 64,900
Advance payment from customers 15,413 13,246
Other liabilities 1 29,791 18,440
Lease obligation 4 14,264 -
Total liabilities 499,635 801,971
Total equity and liabilities 1,723,954 2,029,198

"The accompanying notes from (1) to (22) are an integral part of these financial statements"
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Notes 2019 2018
Net sales 1,773,059 2,096,773
Cost of sales 12 (1,358,556) (1,673,048)
Gross Profit 414,503 423,725
Administrative expenses 13 (301,427) (313,396)
Depreciation 3 (34,108) (34,004)
Bank interest and commissions (53,869) (35,170)
Provision for expected credit loss 6 (24,435) (13,520)
Other income 2,151 11,154
Profit for the year before tax 2,815 38,789
Income and National Contribution tax for the year 16 (5,723) (10,462)
Prior year income tax expense 16 - (59,752)
Comprehensive loss for the year (2,908) (31,425)
Basic and diluted losses per share 14 (0.003) (0.031)

"The accompanying notes from (1) to (22) are an integral part of these financial statements"
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co.

Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Paid-In Statutory Accumulated

Capital Reserve Losses Total
Balance at 1 January 2019 1,000,000 255,596 (28,369) 1,227,227
Comprehensive loss for the year - - (2,908) (2,908)
Balance at 31 December 2019 1,000,000 255,596 (31,277) 1,224,319
Balance at 1 January 2018 1,000,000 255,596 83,056 1,338,652
Dividends paid - - (80,000) (80,000)
Comprehensive loss for the year - - (31,425) (31,425)
Balance at 31 December 2018 1,000,000 255,596 (28,369) 1,227,227

"The accompanying notes from (1) to (22) are an integral part of these financial statements"
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 December 2019

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Operating Activities

Profit for the year before tax
Depreciation

Provision for expected credit loss
Right of use assets depreciation
Lease obligation interest

Changes in Working Capital
Checks under collection

Accounts receivable

Letters of credit

Inventories

Notes receivable

Other assets

Advance payment from customers
Accounts payable

Post-dated checks

Other liabilities

Income tax paid

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Property, plant and equipment

Financing Activities

Bank facility

Amounts due to shareholders

Dividends paid

Lease obligation payments

Net Cash Flows Used in Financing Activities

Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

2019 2018
2,815 38,789
34,108 34,004
24,435 13,520

9,408 -

1,117 -
144,887 76,475
(183,708) 134,098
13,332 25,669
324,965 (109,398)
(36,500) 3,730
11,223 71,965
2,167 (13,913)
15,473 (135,125)
(45,836) 33,684
16,090 (39,309)
(10,462) (72,892)
323,514 61,297
(942) (2,941)
(290,235) 17,751
(9,520) 1,345
- (80,000)

(15,000) -
(314,755) (60,904)
7,817 (2,548)
987 3,535
8,804 987

"The accompanying notes from (1) to (22) are an integral part of these financial statements"
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co.
Public Shareholding Company
Notes to the Financial Statements

31 December 2019

(In Jordanian Dinar)

. General

Specialized Trading & Investments Co. is a public shareholding company incorporated in Hashemite
Kingdom of Jordan on 12 December 1994 under No. (263). The Company's main activities are preparing
sports playgrounds, supplying and installing artificial grass, import and export and general commerce.

The company stocks are listed in Amman Stock Exchange - Jordan.

The accompanying financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors in
their meeting held on 27 January 2020.

. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

The financial statements are presented in the Jordanian Dinar which is the functional currency of the
Company.

The accounting policies are consistent with those used in the previous year, except for the adoption of new
and amended standards effective as at the beginning of the year.

Adoption of new and revised IFRS standards

The following standards have been published that are mandatory for accounting periods after
31 December 2019. Management anticipates that the adoption of new and revised Standards will have no
material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Standard No. Title of Standards Effective Date
IFRS 3 Definition of a Business (Amendments) 1 January 2020
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1 January 2021
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Specialized Trading & Investments Co. PLC
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
31 December 2019

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of financial assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities. These estimates and
assumptions also affect the revenues, expenses and the provisions. Such estimates are necessarily based on
assumptions about several factors involving varying degrees of judgment and uncertainty and actual results may
differ resulting in future changes in such provisions.

Management believes that the estimates are reasonable and are as follows:

- Management reviews periodically the tangible assets in order to assess the depreciation for the year based on
the useful life and future economic benefits. Any impairment is taken to the statement of profit or loss.

- The measurement of impairment losses under IFRS 9 requires judgment, in particular, the estimation of the
amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the
assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in
which can result in different levels of allowances. Elements of the expected credit loss model that are
considered accounting judgments and estimates include Probability of default (PD), Loss given default (LGD)
and Exposure at default (EAD).

- Inventories are held at the lower of cost or net realizable value. When inventories become old or obsolete, an
estimate is made of their net realizable value. For individually significant amounts this estimation is
performed on an individual basis. Amounts which are not individually significant, but which are old or
obsolete, are assessed collectively and a provision applied according to the inventory type and the degree of
ageing or obsolescence, based on historical selling prices.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss.
When assets are sold or retired, their cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and
any gain or loss resulting from their disposal is included in the statement of profit or loss.

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes and any directly attributable costs of brining the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the fixed assets have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance and overhaul costs, are normally charged to income in the period the costs are incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and equipment beyond its
originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are capitalized as an additional cost of property,
plant and equipment.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis using the following annual deprecation rates:

Building & hangers 4-9%
Equipment 7-15%
Vehicles 15%
Computers & software 25%
Furniture’s 4-9%

The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the method and period of
depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of property, plant and
equipment.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying assets
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

The cost of right-of-use assets include the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and
lease payment made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Unless the Company
is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased assets at the end of the lease term, the recognized right-of-
use assets are depreciated on a straight - line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term.
Right-of- use assets are subject to impairment.
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Lease obligation

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of
lease payment to be made over the lease term. The lease payment include fixed payments (including in-substance
fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise
price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the company and payments of penalties for
terminating a lease, if the lease term reflects of the company exercising the option to terminate.

The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expense in the period on
which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement
date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is re measured if there is a modification, a
change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change in the assessment to
purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term-leases and leases of low-value assets

The company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to some of its short-term leases (Le., those leases
that have a lease terms of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option).
It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered of low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Trade Receivables
Trade receivables are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for expected credit loss based on a
review of all outstanding amounts at year end. Bad debts are written off when identified.

Inventory
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined by the weighted average
method.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial positions at cost. For the purposes of the Cash
flows statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short - term highly liquid investments.

Accounts Payable
Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods or services received, whether billed by
the supplier or not.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
of the amount can be made. Where the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the Company intends to
either settle them on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenues from sale of goods are recognized when control transferred to the buyer, while revenues from
rendering services are recognized over time and according to percentage of completion. In all cases, it is necessary
that the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis that reflects the effective yield on the assets.

Other revenues are recorded according to the accrual basis.

Foreign Currency

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to Jordanian Dinar using the prevailing
exchange rates at year end. Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded using exchange rates that
were in effect at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains or losses are reflected in the statement of
profit or loss.

Income tax

Income tax expenses are accounted for on the basis of taxable income. Taxable income differs from income
declared in the financial statements because the latter includes non-taxable revenues or disallowed taxable
expenses in the current year but deductible in subsequent years, accumulated losses acceptable by the tax law,
and items not accepted for tax purposes or subject to tax.

Taxes are calculated on the basis of the tax rates according to the prevailing laws, regulations, and instructions of
the countries where the Company operates.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Buildings Computers

Lands and hangers ~ Equipment Vehicles and software  Furniture Total
Cost
Balance at 1/1/2019 356,851 364,790 40,797 39,523 7,708 72,507 882,176
Additions - - - - 516 426 942
Balance at 31/12/2019 356,851 364,790 40,797 39,523 8,224 72,933 883,118
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 1/1/2019 - 297,211 12,918 22,546 6,583 38,778 378,036
Depreciation - 14,664 7,536 3,645 988 7,275 34,108
Balance at 31/12/2019 - 311,875 20,454 26,191 7,571 46,053 412,144
Net book value at 31/12/2019 356,851 52,915 20,343 13,332 653 26,880 470,974
Cost
Balance at 1/1/2018 356,851 364,790 38,807 39,523 7,163 72,011 879,235
Additions - - 1,900 - 545 496 2,941
Balance at 31/12/2018 356,851 364,790 40,797 39,523 7,708 72,507 882,176
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at1/1/2018 - 282,547 5,736 18,901 5,260 31,588 344,032
Depreciation - 14,664 7,182 3,645 1,323 7,190 34,004
Balance at 31/12/2018 - 297,211 12,918 22,546 6,583 38,778 378,036
Net book value at 31/12/2018 356,851 67,579 27,879 16,977 1,125 33,729 504,140
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4.

Leased Assets

The Movement on the right of use assets and lease obligation are as follows:

Balance as at 1/5/2019
Interest

Payments during the year
Depreciation

Balance as at 31/12/2019

. Other Assets

Refundable guarantees

Prepaid expenses

Income tax withholdings (customs)
Refundable deposits

Advances to employees

Sales Tax

. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivables

Provision for expected credit loss

The movement on the provision for expected credit loss was as follow:

Balance at beginning of the year

Provision for expected credit loss

The age of receivables past due but not impaired is as follow:

Receivables past due for less than one year

Receivables past due for more than one year

Right of Lease
use assets obligation
28,147 28,147
- 1,117
- (15,000)
(9,408) -
18,739 14,264
2019 2018
7,285 2,617
4,166 9,915
2,587 7,848
1,720 1,720
803 2,929
- 2,755
16,561 27,784
2019 2018
562,061 378,353
(252,952) (228,517)
309,109 149,836
2019 2018
228,517 214,997
24,435 13,520
252,952 228,517
2019 2018
224,595 114,807
84,514 35,029
309,109 149,836

The Management of the Company believes that all receivables not covered by the provision are collectable.
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7.

10.

11.

Inventories

2019 2018
Artificial grass 166,848 338,015
Sports Equipment 174,162 230,273
Playground floors and other equipment’s 81,168 69,542
Grass fixing and playground tools 45,648 154,961
467,826 792,791

. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2019 2018
Cash on hand 4,695 348
Current bank accounts 4,109 639
8,804 987

. Equity

Paid in Capital
The Company’s authorized, subscribed and paid in capital is (1) million shares at JOD (1) per share, as at
31 December 2019 and 2018.

Statutory Reserve

The accumulated amounts in this account represent 10% of the company’s net income before income tax
according to the Companies Law. The statutory reserve is not available for distribution to the shareholders.
The deduction was stopped when the accumulated amount reach 25% of the Company’s capital.

Bank Facility
Credit Interest ~ Maturity  Facility = Outstanding
Type Currency  Rate Date Limit Balance
Over Draft JOD 9.25% 2020 1,000,000 229,618

Post-dated checks are mortgaged against the above bank facility.

Other Liabilities
2019 2018
Amounts due to Sales Tax Department 13,374 -
Provision for income tax (Note 16) 5,723 10,462
Accrued expenses 5,734 2,500
Social Security’s withholdings 2,333 2,422
Employees receivable 267 1,705
Miscellaneous 2,360 1,351
29,791 18,440
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12. Cost of sales

2019 2018
Inventory at beginning of the year 792,791 683,393
Purchases 1,032,725 1,781,347
Projects maintenance expenses 866 1,099
Inventory at end of the year (Note 7) (467,826) 792,791)

1,358,556 1,673,048

13 . Administrative Expenses

2019 2018
Salaries , wages and other benefits 171,276 166,247
Social security 20,179 19,805
Professional fees 16,477 15,811
Governmental fees 13,571 9,003
Insurance 12,432 13,038
Vehicles expenses 9,007 7,615
Travel and transportation 13,263 17,851
Right of use assets depreciation (note 4) 9,408 -
Lease obligation interest (note 4) 1,117 -
Water and electricity 5,406 6,366
Rents 5,333 16,000
Telecommunications 4,455 5,585
Advertisement 4,263 5,122
Maintenance 2,078 4,212
Hospitality 2,030 2,859
Commissions 2,022 7,482
Stationary 1,854 2,253
Employees bonus 1,575 1,650
Companies Controller fees 600 1,200
Board of Directors’ transportation - 5,200
Income tax penalties - 1,037
Miscellaneous 5,081 5,060

301,427 313,396
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14 . Basic and Diluted Losses per Share

2019 2018
Loss for the year (2,908) (31,425)
Weighted average number of shares 1,000,000 1,000,000
(0.003) (0.031)

15 . Executive Management remuneration

The remuneration of executive management during the years 2019 and 2018 amounted to JOD (111,995)
and JOD (108,680) respectively.

16 . Income Tax

The movement on provision for the income tax during the year is as follows:

2019 2018
Balance at beginning of the year 10,462 13,140
Income tax for the year 5,723 10,462
Income tax for prior years - 59,752
Income tax paid (10,462) (72,892)
5,723 10,462

Income tax expense for the year in the statement of profit or loss consists of the following;:

2019 2018
Income tax expense for the year 5,450 10,462
National contribution tax 273 -
Income tax for prior years - 59,752
5,723 70,214

- The Company settled its tax liabilities with the Income Tax Department up to the year 2018.

- The income tax return for the year 2017 has been filed with the Income Tax Department, but the
Department has not reviewed the Company's records till the date of this report.

- The income tax and National contribution provision for 2019 was calculated in accordance with the Income
Tax Law.

17 . Contingent Liabilities

The Company is contingently liable with respect to bank letters of guarantee and letter at credit for JOD
(83,360) against cash margin of JOD (8,336).

18 . Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged mainly in selling artificial grass, sports equipment, sports flooring and related
fixing tools and supplies within the territory of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.
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19 .

20 .

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments comprise of financial assets and financial liabilities. Financial assets of the Company
include cash and cash equivalents, checks under collection, accounts receivable, notes receivable, letters of
credit and other assets. Financial liabilities of the Company include accounts payable; post-date checks,
amount due to shareholders, bank facility and other liabilities.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are not materially different from their carrying values as
most of these items are either short-term in nature or re-priced frequently.

Financial Risk Management

Credit Risk

Credit risks are those risks resulting from the disability of counterparties to the financial instrument to
repay their commitment to the Company. The Company limits its credit risk by only dealing with reputable
banks and by setting credit limits for individual customers and monitoring outstanding receivables. The
maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying value of each financial asset.

The balance of the largest client amounted to JOD (71,596) for the year ended 2019 against
JOD (73,314) for the year ended 2018.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its net financial obligations. In this
respect, the Company's management diversified its funding sources, and managed assets and liabilities
taking into consideration liquidity and keeping adequate balances of cash, and cash equivalents.

The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at date of the Statement of Financial Position to the contractual maturity date.

Less than More than
2019 one year one year Total
Bank facility 229,618 - 229,618
Amounts due to shareholders 171,480 - 171,480
Accounts payable 20,005 - 20,005
Post-dated checks 19,064 - 19,064
Advance payment from customers 15,413 - 15,413
Other liabilities 29,791 - 29,791
Lease obligation 14,264 - 14,264
499,635 - 499,635
Less than More than
2018 one year one year Total
Bank facility 519,853 - 519,853
Amounts due to shareholders 181,000 - 181,000
Accounts payable 4,532 - 4,532
Post-dated checks 64,900 - 64,900
Advance payment from customers 13,246 - 13,246
Other liabilities 18,440 - 18,440
801,971 - 801,971
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21 .

22 .

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its
holdings of financial instruments. As most of the Company's financial instruments have fixed interest rates
and carried at amortized cost, the sensitivity of the Company's results or equity to movements in interest
rates is not considered significant.

Currency risk

The management considers that the Company is not exposed to significant currency risk. The majority of
their transactions and balances are in either Jordanian Dinar or US Dollar. As the Jordanian Dinar is
pegged to the US Dollar, balances in US Dollar are not considered to represent significant currency risk and
the Company's results or equity to movements in exchange rates is not considered significant.

Capital Management

The Company board of directors manages capital structure with the objective of safeguarding the entity's
ability to continue as a going concern and providing an adequate return to shareholders by keeping a
balance between total debt and total equity.

The table below shows the debt to equity ratio:

2019 2018
Total Debt 229,618 519,853
Total Equity 1,224,319 1,227,227
Debt to Equity ratio 19% 42%

Comparative Figures
Some comparative figures for the year 2018 have been reclassified to match the classification figures for the
year 2019. The reclassification had no effect on comprehensive income or equity for the year 2018.
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